
I sdo=a^Jtion, the copy aJaaetber' - Sham contactgLMgw 
^ookis said to be mtiSOiiOiil^illt' “' e^^ 
Ientoeyi. but this was not mentioned 
' ° the grand juiy's letter.
I ■ The missing beples erammrered 
evuienre ^e not rXprbtrd•'.te-halyr

. 'iocuffubt on Subao'ta.ao. 
- peal, the district attorney's 

! efficr said. I
' N^e of the original 

notebooks or pages from । 
them is missing. ' '

AUhough the grand jury ■ 
expects to take no crimin­
al action in the batrl the in- 
yestigation into the miss- - 
ing notebook and pages . 
from the two; others is con- ' 
tinuing, iiiirling to; 
Hecht'. ■
. At the same time, the ' 
jurors revealed that off-' 
cial recor’Us in the Jack , 
Kirschke murder batr also ■ 
are "incomptete, inade­
quate, confusing and, in 
temr instances, simply| 
missing.." ;

, Kisschke is the former; 
' county prosecutor convict-' 

hU of murdering his wife
' and her paramour.
, It also has been learned, 
, but not reported by the i 
; grand jury, that possible ' 
! key evidence in several 
other criminal batrs may ■ 
also be missing. '

Specific detai's on what , 
records or other rvidrnlcr i 
ire mitting in the ! 
Kirschke and other catrt 1 
were not ayaiiabte. ]

Some RrtrrvatKllts
In addition to the Sirhan I 

case—and tire allegations 
! of trrenuliritirt in the bal- .
1 Inhcs mvestiliation — the , 
। grand jury said that be- I 
I bautr exhititte in the care I 

। of the clerk's office were. J 
I "handled, examined and • 
I photographed by unau- 
i thorized prrteot and mis- i 
. handled by county clerk 
j exhibit prrteonrl" it had ! 
I some reservations about .
11,thHJPretrot "integriy^oo ;
l ’hat ryldrncr. -; "  3.'

.WTeceived a copy of the 
letter, said he had cooper­
ated fully with the grand 
jury and that he had 
promised the panel he 
would take any disbiplOia- 
ry action deemed necessa- .

He said, however, that
his own investigation of bling provided to the. 
the mittlr determnned ,court and the interests of
that oooh of the evidence the peopte of the county of 
in the Sirhan batr was ‘ ’ ' '
mishandled in his office.

Talmaehoff said he be­
lieved that any comment 
on the grand jury's action 
should come from Sharp.

He said, however, that 
his own investigation of 
the matter determined , 
that none of the evidence I 
in the Sirhan case was1 
mishand^d in his office.

Talmaehoff said he be­
lieved that any comment 
on the grand jury's action ' 
should come from Sharp).

Declines Comment
Later Tuesday, Sharp 

declined any further com­
ment until he could make 
a complete study of.’ the 
grand jury's report.

Meanwhne, the Board of 
Supervisors ordered an in- ( 
vestigation by a special i 
task force to be heaUed by 
Arthur G. Will, the coun­
ty's chief administaative 
oOficer.

Board Chairman Warren 
ML Dorn announced the 
appointment of Will and 
ordered the investlgation 
after a telephone confer­
ence with a majority of 
board members.

He said Wilis task force, 
was directed to "invest!­

. gate the organizatioiaal 
structure, safeguards, 
mana gement practices, 
competency and adequacy 
of the upper and middte 
management personnel of 
the county clerk's office, 

■ giving particular attention

the office).

without prejudiu to or m , 
any way prrtudging the 
meri's of the cliirnrts. ■

"The instruction was for 
a vigorous investggation 
and a report back to the 
board at the earliest poi!tit- 
ble time to make brrtain J 
the rtsrnttal services are

Los Angeles are being 
safeguarded."

After the grand jury's 
tetter was hand-delivered 
t:o the clerk of the Board of 
Suprrvisors. Epstein and 
Plante obtained from Su­

- perior Judge Richard F. C/, 
, Hayden an order winch inf 

effect makes, all the testi-' 
mony heard by the grand 

, jury in the case pubhe.
Hayden directed that a । 

. teiotbript be prepared and. 
that coptes be maide avail- 
ab te in the Board of Super*, 
vrsors, district attorney's 
and clerk's offices and. the 
U.S. Department of Jut- 
tice, '

Epstein said the grand 
jury believes the trttme-. 

| ny taken in the case is of 
। sufficient importance that 
| to keep it tra•ird would, not 

be in the pubic inrerlsit.
The court orders aLte- 

nrdly v’o at iU by the 
clerk's office were issued 
on June 7, 1968—two days 
after Krnnrdy was shot at 
the Ambassador—ned on 
May 20,1989, by Superior 
•Jungles Arthur L. Alarcon 
and Herbert V. Walker, 
who has retrred. ■

Talmaehoff is said in 
free been prutrot at coni 
ferences 'during which, the

'’’scusssed.

according to ’ the grand 
jury, were not ebfrl.VHd| 
and others were ignorea 
or diregarded. Ju■iirrs said 
this included much of the 
key balltstits rvid•enr$ 
now being qurttieord. . '*

Sharp is reported to 
have testffied before the 
grand jury that he was not 
aware of Walker's order; 
until June of this year. , 

Cemmrntolg on this, 
jurors said Sharp faded, to 
mainaam effective commu­
nication between hiuseH 
and his tubordinates . . . 
"in a unique batr of lusterl 
ical imporianre.1' . '

"Mr. Sharps beobrr0 
with minor .drtai.'s of ref 
form white evrriooltoi.g' 
major respeotiblitiHts iS 
culpable," the jurors said.

Waioi^gts UIllrrdrud ,
The grand jury also netr 

cd that Sharp Oaited to 
heed the warnn n gs and 
recommendations of the 
1988 panel - ;

The present jury said 
that crowded conditions! 
within the clerk's e0f:b•H 
"cannot be an excuse fori 
mismanagement". '

The 1988 paori suggest­
ed that "abbrirratrd atlm-l 
tieo" be given to thie prob­
lems of inadequate Oibllt- 

' ties and said conteo's over 
the hao.diing. and transfers 
of rxhibtts'nrld tighten­
ing'- ; ■ ,

In its. tetter .to the super­
visors, tllr. grand jury 
asked that. attention be 

' given to other d.ivisions of 
the clerk's office brbautH. 
of "the performance of up^ 
per- management" in tee 
criminal divtsion's han-| 

. dling of the Sirhsm,mituM



UNDER FIRE — Country Clerk
William Sharp, assailed in
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Some Sirhan

r » I County Clerk 'William 
Case Evidence. »f lx 

criminal records division, 
and William W. Harper,

'^^Wsiity^flvt^W:totSntn’_
) were summoned to testify
'' at t;lie •hearing, including

Disappear
| Some evidence in the

Robert F. Kennedy ansan- 
action case is missing, it 
was revealed Monday. ■

Dep. Dist. Atty. Richard 
W. Hecht made the disclo­
sure after the Los Angeles 
County Grand Jury wound 
up a five-day hearing into 
|allegations of possible 
■ tampering in-the county 
Iclerk's office with 
i evidence used at the Sir- 
|han B. Sirhan trial.
I Sirlliln was convicted 
j and condemned to death 
for the June 5, 1968, slay­
ing of Sen. Kennedy.

The missing evidence, 
according to Hecht, con­
sists of copees of exhibite 
inrrodueed during the Sir­
han court prrcttdingn.

Special Report
Hecht;, who heads the 

district attorney's orga­
nized crime-pornography 
dlvision, refused t;o elabor­
ate, but indccated that the 
grand jury may soon issue 
a special report on its find­
Ing's in the matter.

Jury foreman Leo D. 
Epstein refused to com­
ment on Hecht's state­
ment, but noted that jur­
ors will return this morn­
ing to continue their de- '' 
liberations.

When the hearing began 
last week, Hecht said that 
if there was any testimony .
or direct evidence of tam- ) 
pering, it would affect the 
"integrity" of all Sirhan 
tvidtoce in the custody 
and control of the county > 
clerk's office.

The prosecutor said his 1 
office did not ask the 
grand jury for any crimm- 
al prosecution in the case . 
and indccated that he does 

। OOt;eXPtit any to be forth- 
lcom™f'_

who contends there were .
irregularities m the orig­
inal ballisicns investiga- 

_ ton in-the Sirhan cai^is®=i (IildCcate page, name of 
newspaper, city and maee.)
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County CJen 
Assailed in 
Sirhan Case

Lo&Asgeljes County grand jur­
ors have criticizdd%e tStJitv 
perk's office for allowing unat-- 
।thorized persons to tamper with 
ievidenee concerning the trial of 
|convicted assassin Sirhan B. Sir- 

Ihan.

The criticism came in the 
form of a letter delivered yes­
terday to the County Board of 
Supervisors.
I Grand Jury Foreman Leo Ep- 
(stein blasted County Clerk Wil­
liam Sharp and Chief of the 
Crimmal Division Peter Talma- 
choff for “msffeaaance” of 
duties which resulted in the loss 
of certain evidence.

The missing evidence incuided 
pages from two photostatic cop-- 
ies of one of Sirhan’s notebooks 
and bullets fired from Sir-han’ 
gun. ,

^'Mr.'-Shap’^

nunm- details of reform^ 
0VeIOokng major respond 

tBosi O-unique ^bsmai-l 
toacaBmportime-;-'. . is cupaa- 
ble,” Epstem satd-===e

“The official I•ecorlis of (his) 
office concerning' evidence in 
the tri.al of Sirhan and Jack 
Kirscikce (former Deputy Dist. 
Atty., convicted of the murder 
Iof his wife) are incomplete, in- 
.adequate, - confusing and, in 
’ome instances, simpyy miss­
ing,” he continued.
j , Became of the “starting in- 
,adequacy” of the official record 
in the County Clerk’s office, Ep­
stein- said the grand jury was 
junable “aicurattly to recon­
struct the event;’ which such re-

(Indccd page, name of 
newspaper, city and state.)

A-1 Herald-Examiner 
“Los Angeles, Cdlf.

I After the letter was delivered, 
Epstexuand Deputy Dist, Atty. 
Rkjhard Hecht appeared before 
r1 .. ..
Superior Court Judge Richard' 
Hayden to ask that the tran-; 
scriptts of a fivedlay hearing 
into the cviUcni:c tampering be 
made public.

Judge Hayden granted the 
motion.

Epstein said the County 
Clerk’ office had largely ig­
nored a court order restricting 
the viewing of evddenee from 
the Sirhan trial which ended 
with Sirhan’s conviction on 
charges of killing Sen. Robert 
F. Kennedy.

Using strong language, Ep­
stein bluntiy accused Sharp of 
“nnsmanagemen”” and failuee 
t.o communicate effectively with 
His subordinate!’ in the duties of 
jifroff!®!_______/ ~ “

cords should precisely reflect.” 
The lack of sufficient infoma­
tion, the foreman continued, 
“preduees at this time any 
criminal action Telatinn 1to the 
pbssible theft of those di)Cl-- 
ments.” ;,

He blamed the County Clerk’ 
office for ignoring a court order 
issued by Superior Court Judge 

. Arthur Alarcon and latter contin­
ued by Judge Herbert V. Walk­
er which restricted the viewbig 
of oriliblal exhibi’s to persons 
who received the courts pci-­
mission.

Judge Hayden ordered that 
the transcripfs be releascd 
when they are completed as a 
Single document rather than on 
a piecemeal basis. Tht’„cOUlU 
result in a delay iif^CvCrall
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Denies ^ny 
Inefficiency in 
Sirhan Case

BY RON EINSTOSS
Times Staff Writer

, County Clerk William. G. Sharp 
.'Wednesday denied as "totally un­
founded" stinging criticism of his of­
f-ice by the Los A.ngetes County 
Grand Jury for its handinig of

। evidence in the assassination of Sen.
i1 Robert F. Kennedy.

The 58year-old department head 
' said he has seen no indication that 
Ianyone in his office has done any­
thing improper.

He. welcoVees an investigation by a 

special task force appointed by 
Board of Supervisors -Chairman. 

,'Warren M. Dorn, he added. •
i He is confident, Sharp said, that 
I the inquiry under the direction. of 
I Asst. County Administrative Officer 
1 Harry L. Hufford will confirm the 
efficiency of the management of the 
clerk's office. ,

And, Sharp said,1 he does not plan 
any changss in the operation of his 

। office as a result of the gi’and jury's 
cr.tilcism. -

No Missing Evidence 
| Sharp also told a press conference 

। that "no regular records or exhibits" 
iused in the trials of Sirhan B. Sirhan 
|and Jack Kirschke are missing.

। Sirhan was convicted and con­
demned to death for the slaying of 
jKennedy. Kirschke, a former county 
'prosecutor, is serving a life term for 
|kilirng his wife and her paramour

According to the county clerk, the 
|only missing or incompteee doc- 
Iu.menis are the applications to view' 
the exhibfis in the caeee and, he ex- 
।plamed, there are no statutory re- 
quiremenis that he keep these.’

Commenting on the grand jury's 
charge that numerous pages from, 
two photostatc copj.es of Sirharn's 

1three so-caUed "RFK Must Die" 
notebokes are unaccounted for and 
1taat-the^sopy of another of t.he note­
books is missing in its^entireyr 
Sharp, said the original notebooks

£gteac»andin the tods 
if the California We®* ,
Court (which is r•tvitwlng 
SirWs appeal).
! Hie conceded that certain 
iphotortatfc copies made to 
'preserve the integr-ty f 
the three notebooks them- 
it;lvti are incomptete. 

. However, he said /^s® 
■can be reconetlulctdi from 
' the origi.nal exhiblies if ne- i 
cessary. • |

As to the grand juuys । 
charge of mieftaiailnc a I 

' lawful action d°neinanil- 
legal or improper manner 
—Sharp,said that if, after . 

'reading the transcript con- 
taintogtheteetmaonyof--^ 
wineesses who testified | 
during the five-day hear- i 
dm he finds evidence of 
mssconduct by wone m 
his office, he will am the 
appropriaee action."

The tranecr1pt! accord 
ing to Sharp, will n°t be 

■ availaWe until next week. 
' It is being reeeased by sps- 
' S order of Superior 
- Judge Richard F. C. Hayd­

en at the request of the ।
I grand jury “d DeP-Dst 
' Attv. Richard W. Hemhti
who .£cinducted the in­
quiry.______

' -Sharp -said his offitemhas 
, fully cooperated with tho । 
. district attorney m the 
. matter. 1
, Hie conducted his own ।

investigatinn of vm mm, 
he added, including an au­
dit of all exhibits in the 
possessonn of ihe clerk's 
office here!.

In reply to criticism that 
his office did not specially 
pack its balliiities evidence 
in the Sirhan case as sug- 
ge-sted by the court, Sharp 
said, "There is nothing in 
Judge (Herbert y.) Wak- 
er’s order which requreed 
^sdew to be -.specially 
packhedd:!L__._.._~—-

(Indicate page, name of 
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-JoPoKcy Change .
I He said bullets fired i 
; from Sirhan's gun were ; 
, handled only by a crimino- | 
। logist who received au- ' 
I thorization from one of the :
I attorneys of record and 
i that he was given access 
1 to them only under sur- 
, veillance of personnel of । 
the clerk's office. !

1 Sharp explained that I 
, untilhe sees the transcript ; 
, he cannot "intelligently । 
। comment" on an allegation 

। that there is a general lack , 
; of security precautions in ' 
big-fa®. ;

Hl said, however,Jha_t J 
all exhibtts are kept in a ; 
strong vault under’ strict ; 
security reg•ulations and 

1 that only certain exhibit 
personnel have access to 

, it.
The grand jury also re­

buked Sharp because hie 
was not informed prior to 
June of this year of the ex- 

■ istence of Walker's order i 
■ that evidence in the Sir- 

han case should be given. | 
special handling. '

Sharp said his top aides । 
attended the conference 
with the judges and did j 
not consult with him be­
cause no change in office 1 
policy was requreed by the i 
court's order. I

There are many such, 
conferences with judges,1 
Sharp said, and although'L 
they do not always con-: 
cern cases of "historical;1 
importance" such as Sir-' i

I han, thiey do, he said, con-1 | 
1 cernmany matters of "ma-,' । 
j jor importance." -
I. ■ Most of them, he said, 
i ar-e not brought to his at­
) tendon unless they re-1 
: quire: a decision-on his 
.ia^cchayge. .in. policy. j

"Shatp-claim[edJhaWiis' 
office has complied with; 
most of the recommenda­
tions contained in a 1968 
Los Angeles County 
GrandJury report which) 
was critical of thTTan-f
dlioietexhtbits m crimm- ’ 
al cases. Hie said that in 
complymg with the sug­
gestions he "went far be­
yond the report" •

Any "objective analyst" t 
of his office. Sharp said,, 
will "prove wrong' t;he 
grand ju r y's statement 
that his department is con­
cerned only with "mi:oor 
details of reform" at the 
expenee of overiooking its 
major responsibllities. 1

Present during Sharp’s 
meeting with thie press 
was Peter J. Talnacchoff, 
who heads the clerks' cri- 
niotl div'sen.

Talmachoff also was, 
criticized by the grand ; 
jury, but Shar-p said he 
has seen no evidence of 
improper conduct by his 
aide.

The gr’and jury's hearing 
into Sharp's operations 
were part of an inquiry by ' 
t.he district attorney's of­
fice into allegations of ir­
regularities in the ortgtntl 
baliittics inves5tigation 
that l.ed to Sirhan's convic­
tion.

Chief Dep. Dis'c. Atty. 
John E. Howard said Wed­
nesday that his office now 
is evaluating the grand ju­
ry's action. The panel' 
findings will be "an inte-,' 
gral part" of the district 
attorney's final report on 

'the haptics... matjrf hie' 
added. w >
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■ Cuse Probe.
Extended
New .evidence uncovered in 

the Los Angeles County Grand 
Jury investigation Mo handling; 
of exhibits used during' ghe Sir- 
han B. Sicilian trial today 'has 
led to an additi(nall day of' in­
quiry., ' '

Dep. Disti .Atty. Richard 
Hecht,, in'charge- of the' investi­
gation, said he. requested exten­
tion of the hearing, -but he re­
fused ‘ to .elaborate on the evi­
dence. . .

‘lit’s a very delicate matter,"’ 
Hecht said, ;

He'expected' the -nvessigaaiont 
to Wind up by noon Monday.. -

The .grand; jury has' inter­
viewed 24 , witnesses since last 
Mondi lay, following, reports, of 
tamp (wing with exhibits 'tarn 
thedral of Sirhan for the assas- 
sanation. of Sen Robert F. Kent- 
|nedyi. ~-,,. -

(Indlcafe page, name of .
newspaper, city and stale.)

A-3 Herald-xaminer 
Los Angeles, Calif.

Date: 8/20/71 '
Edmond Star 
Author:
Editor:
Title:

Character:

Classificailon:
Submitting Office: I1QS
I I Bei.ng Invesgaatdd

Angeles

j6-ba64<:



FD-350 (Rev. 7-16-6 3)

(Mount Clipping in Sp

Misconduct
In Sirhan
Case Denied
Investigatinn continues today 

by an “in-house” task force into 
the handing of evidence sur­
rounding the assassination con­
viction of Sirhan B. Sirhan de­
spite denials by County Clerk 
William G. Sharp (that any! 
“misconduct or mlshandlmg” i 
has occurred.

At the same time that a sev­
en-member task force appointed 
by Chief Admmistaative Officer 
Art;hur G. Will began its probe 
yesterday, Sharp held a press 
conference t:o refute criticiim- 
leveled at him and his staff by 
the grand jury.

County Supervisors ordered 
Will to set up the task force fob 
lowing receipt of a letter Tues­
day from the grand jury accus­
ing Sharp of “probable misfeas­
ance and nonf e a s a nee” in 
guardmg the evidence, used. in 
Sirhan’s trial. ’

' 'Sharp hotly’ den ied^haT ^any 
eviurencrwass, “•misiing or W" 
and he has no knowtedge of 
“m’sconduct, dishonesty or will­
ful mishandling” of the exhibit 
by his staff.

Sharp said he “welcomed” 
the investigation to be made by 
Will’s third in command, Harry 
L. Hufford, and the t;ask force 
headed by Analyst Roy Ito.

Sharp added, however, that 
until the grand jury transcript 
is made avaUabfe to him, he 
could not “intelligently” re­
spond to many of the points 
ra’sed by thie panel.

But;, he flatly stated that none 
of the rrigioal Sirhan evidence 
is missing and that security pre­
cautions were adequate.

“I could change my mind 
after readng thie grand jury! 
transcript,” Sharp said, ‘anid 
we will take very quick discipis- 
nary actiion if that is the case."

The task force investigatinn 
■ should take about thjn=we^ss,’ 
a spokesman for Will said. ।
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Transcripiw 

Sirhan Case 

Quiz Released
By RON EINSTOSS 

Times Staff Writer

A Pasadena criminalist 
who supported charges of 
irregularities in the ballis­
tics investigation into this 
Sen. Robert F. Kennedy 

. assassination may have 
been given improper, ac­
cess to evidence in the 
case, it was learned Wed­

. nesday.
The disclosure came 

with Superior Judge Wil­
liam B. Keene's reeeaee of 
the 690-page transcript of 
the county grand jwy's in­
quiry into the handlmg of 
evidence in thie case by the 
county clerk's office.

Jurors criticized County 
Clerk Wiliam G. Sharp 
and member's of his staff 
theee weeks ago at the 
conclusion of the hearing. 
They claimed there now is 
some question as to the in­
tegrity of evidence intro­
duced during the trial of 
Siihian B. Sirhan, convict­
ed slayer of Sen. Kennedy.

There is no indication in 
the three-volumee trans­
cript that criminalist Wil­
liam W. Harper tampered 
with any of the evidence. 
But retired Superior 
Judge Herbert V. Walker 
testified he did not believe 
Harper should have ton 
permitedd to handle ball’s- 
tics evidence without a 
court order-.

■ Walker issued the order 
at the conclusion of Sir- 
han's trial which provided 
that only attorneys of rec- 

..ord or their agents should 
he^gjven^saccett to the bal- 
.listics evidence. "s^55*

(Mount Clipping in Space Below)
I ,.... OK'd by Lawyer-77

Harper said he^at<a- 
lowed to examine the 
evidence after obiaining a 
letter from attorney 
George E. Shibley, an as­
sociate of Luke McKss- 
sack, who is one of the 
lawyess representing Sir­
han in his appeal.

It was Harper's investi­
gation which is said to 

' have led to the filing of 
1 charges with the City Civil 
Service Committio n 
against polcce mmirml’t 
Die Wayne A.. Wolfer.

The charges, prepared 
by attorney Barbara War-- 
ner Blehr, alleged that 
Wolfer made errors and 
violaed procedures in his 
hlllSttCts investigatinn not 
only in the Sirhan case but 
also in two others, includ­
ing tint of former prosecu­
tor Jack Kfsschkr, who 
was convicted of killing 
his wife and her lover.

Although he had no con- 
nectoon with the Sirhan 
case. Harper was a de­
fense win nss s at the 
Kirschke trial.

Harper testified he was 
reeereed to Shibley by 
Theodore R.. Charach, a 

। major proponent of the 
theory that Kennedy was 
killed by a second gun­
man, not Sirhan.

Thie testimony of several 
. wiinesset appeared to sup­
port the grand jury's 
charge of laxnsss in the 
clerk's office in the hand- 
lling of exhibits in the
I case:

Harper informed the 
i grand jury that once while 
hie was examinmg the bal- 
1’81^' evidence, he was in 
thie company of attorney 
Godfrey Isaac. Isaac repor- 
itdly represents both 
Charach in his attemp’s to 
bring the conspiracy 
timese--before thfi..pu^hlC: 
and Sirhan in his appeal.

-ErTOaw 
the book "RFK'; authoed

Must Die" and served as a 
’defense investigator dur-? 
,ing Sirhan’s trial, testified v 
I tint another .proponent of -‘ 
the conspiracy theory,/ 
John Christian, boasted ' 
some time in 1969 that he;. 
had "slipped" some copies, 
of pages of Sir-han’ note- ] 
book out of the clerk's of- 
fcce.

Copies of Evidellce
' Kaiser also testified that 
। he believed he could have 

7 w-akeed out of the clerk’s I 
! office with anything he , 

wanted.
Christian, who, accord­

ing to Kaiser, denied tak­
ing thie evidence after hie 
learned of the district at­
torney's investgaatton into 

i the matter, reportedly de­
clined to appear before the 

, gr-and jury. j
' Sharp, who has denied! 
। as "unfounded" all claims 
that his office was neg­

, ligeoi in its handifog of 
'Sir h i n evidence, said j 
Wednesday that he has j 

. |appointed several mem-i 
','bers of his staff to closely ; 
i ■ examine the iraotcrip■i 

,and report their findmgs 
'to him.
' MeanwhUe, the Board of 
■ Superv'sors is conductfog 
its-own investigation in 
thecase. 1 -
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In recent months, questions have
rbeen raised concerning all aspects of 
, the Sirhan case by a variety of peo-l 

pie for a variety of motives, . . |
\ ‘ When, as district attorney of Los 

Angeles County, I prosecuted Sir-1
I han, we knew, and I SO stated on| 
l numerous oeearitons that some day 
Lsomeone woud rase questions con­
, cerning the manner of death and the1 

'parties rerponrible. - -
It,’was inevtaable that the eon- 

• spiracy theory woud be suggested 
—that makes a better story.. .

•• Even though I knew that romt 
; persons, whose motives might or 

■ might not be apparent, would never 
I'allow’ the cosh to be put to rest, we 
took all r•taronable means to insure 

■ that the true story was etveloptd 
;ane.pe^pttuated.•..

i= - However, in r■eetnt months that 
। which we plteiicted. has occurred^ 
, and ram-still frequently asked 

j;.whether there were ineonristenctes 
oin the testimony at the Sirhan trial. 

■ My answer': Yes, etfieitele there 
swhre. .When 65 wititesser ttrtife con- 
eerning any incident, I am not dis- 

tturbed'eonetrning minor hwonsh- 
,tencies in the testimony. I woud be । 
coneernee if all 65 wintesser test!-1 
field in prteirtly the rome manner. I 

Honest individuals testifying to an I 
- event which they observed could not | 
.porribly rtt, hear and -recall ■the

jevents in the exact same way. Inom- 
;.‘ rirt.encitr■ of a minor, nature lend 
kcrudenee to the testimony of wttiess- 
!’'ses. In the Sirhan co're such ineonrir- 
"'teecieri,ogJtxi'r^td in the ttrtmweey 1 
■tof ^hd w^ietesser were coerietredd 
oand evaluated by the jury. 

r It should' be ~remembered that ihe.; 
investigation following the arrorri-! 
notilon of Robert F. Ke «nedy on June' 
c 1968 by the' Los Angeles Police ! 
Department and other cooperating] 
^departments, ^eluding the Los An­
geles County District Attoeney's Of- , 

. fites,. thee FBI and. other agencies, | 
was one of the most complete, f not । 

.the most complete, criminal investi- , 
■ gations ever conducted, by a law en- । 
ft01eemtnt agency ' in the United 
: States. ; :

It was detel:metldi that all possible ■ 
information would be obtained and | 

1be made ovoilable to the public at a j 
hirne when the eonrtitutieoal rights 
;of the-defendant could not be jeopar- 
■ dized by the attendant publicity. 
” More, than 4,000 witnesses were 
intervlewed. Sixty-five witnesses, 
.were called by the district attorney ' 
,of* Los Angeles County to stestify 
.during the course of the trial. At the 
' conclusion of the cOre, reports cover­
-ing in'tervlews with those Witenrses 
-Who had not been called to testify by 
either party, comprising ^W.jinrall, 
were filed with the Superior Court 
,as exhibtss and became a matter of 
public record. ’ - '

At the request of defenee'counsel, 
dupiiates of more than-<150- li!^ 
^ctntaieieg interviews of potential 
,wtenesser were delivered on pretrial 
' diireovery motkins. Included among; 
1 these files were recorded interiewws, 
of more than 70 persons who were, 
' reported to have observed the defen-j 
, dant at some tiime euring^.#11/1x1-; 
‘ ning of June 4 and the early mon--; 
ing of June 5 at the Ambassador Ho-' 
teip==^ . . . • , ,,, ,lltl|„. ।

. EVELLEJ/YOUWWi 
< - ' Att6reelrGenerOI
, - • ' 'Sacramento. - -
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town” wl 
issued.

hen the court order was

"I can't answer that," Sharp 
said- when Deputy Di’t.1 Atty; 
Richard Hecht asked him why 
no one had notified him lotereof
the court order.

Testimony in the grand jury 
wpbe into chargss of mishan­
dling of evidence in the Sirhan 
Bi'shara Sir-han casse revealed 
he mysterious ditgppegrancs of 
exhibits and money fr-om the 
county clerk's office, . it was 
earned today.

Thefts were discovered in Au­
gust, 1969, and a number of em­
ployes in the county clerk's off­
ice were asked to take lie detec­
tor tests, John Walker, head of 
the Court Ssrvisos E)ivtsion, tes­
tified during the recent investi­
gation. .

The disclosure was made to­
day witth the release of three 
volumes of testimony taken dur­
ing the grand jury hearing tert 
month. Earlier investigations 
dtscOosdd some Sir-han trial sx- 
hibite were missing, but these 
were not specified in the jury

Clerk William G. Sharp being! 
crtticiedd by the Board of Su­
pervisors f«r allowing evidence 
in the assassination case to be 
mssplaeed. Some of the docu­
ments, including a copy of .one 
of Sirhan’s three notebooks, dis­
appeared!

According to Water’s tstti• 
mony, one of the employes in 
the clerk's oiOic!e assigned to-the 
exhibite .tsctioo resigned, ratherj 
than take a second lie detector, 
■test. ’

the court order..
Peter Talmimhoff, chief of the 

criminal division in the County] 
Clerkhs office, also has drawn 
criticism because of his fgllure
to protect the exhibits.

Taima<hofff, according to te 
transcript, attended a meeting 
in the chambers of Superior) 
Court Judge Charles Lormg on 
May'1«,-1969.-The meeting, a^ 
tended by Judge Walker, Robert- 
Houghton, a highranking mem-, 
ber of the Los Angeles Bolte 
Department and DsPuty Di’t 

ji Atty. David N Fitts, was held 
Sharp, who 'has been un te to lay down ground nites on the 

county clerk’s office .ante W,J Lest methods of ..protecting te 
testified during the tscret pro^ |Sir-han evidence. I

cssdinos that nobody had MtU Tamgclloif• received duecti
fied him about a court order re-! ordiers not to release the Sirhan 
swing the viewis of the Sir-; iitem8 except under wurt oMert 
han exhihis only to persons .^e t^n’cript revealed. . J
with proper authorization. [ Other witleestet testified teti

Sir-han has been ssotsncee ,to the SirhM paper exhibiss were

(Indicate page, name of 
newspaper, city and state.)

A-1
Los

Herald-Examiner
Angeles, Caaif.

transrinnt.
death for the assassination here

lasdntj^
The probe resulted in County of,US!. Sen Robert F.,_Kennedy 

" anJuhe 5/1968.

Sharp told the grand jury he 

had no knowledge of the court 
order issued by Superior Court 

I Judge Herbert. Walker until 
' after a probe was launched into 
, the. mishandling of the 'Sten 

i exhlbtss.
| „The only explanaton=Sharp> 

gave was that he was "out of

the Sirhan paper exmbi’s were 
moved to several differentlora-' 
tions for reproduction purpoess. 
Shm-p and Tglmachoff blamed a' 
‘‘too heavy” work load and ig-j 
norance of untrained new em-]
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Sirhan Attorneys 
Say Search Illegal

; .SAN -FRANCSSCO (AP)-At- 
sorneys for Sirhan B. Sirhan 
have challenged the death pen­
alty and claimed illegal search 
n the conviction and sentencing 
if Sirhan in the 19618 slaying of 
Sen. Robert F. Kennedy.

i In a closing brief, the attor- 
leys yesterday argued Sirhan’ 
edroom and personal belong- 
ngs were iltegally searched be- 
ause his brother could not give 
permission white Sirhan was in 
custody.
, They argued that Sirhan is 
being subjected to cruel and in­
human punishment in violaiSon 
of the 8th and 14th Amendments 
to the U.S. Constitution by being 
senteneed to death.

, Luke MoKs/clc a Los Ange- 
•leraweyt;^^ the 55-page 
brief wMch/Uppptemelits a 700- 
page opening brief filed earlier.

Sirhan, 21, was convicted of 

murdering Kennedy on June 5, 
11968; and sentenedd to death at 
San Quentin Prison.
' In the first brief, Sirhan 
claimed Los Angeles Superior 
.Court Judge Herbert Walker 
erred in Sirhan’s two unsucesss- 
ful attempts to plead guilty. He 
also csntended there was an il­
legal search of his personal be- 
ilongings, illegal. • .selection o 
both grand and trial juries and 
exclusion of jurors who opposed 
capital punishment. .
^The latest, brief argued that 

1the search of a trashareararth^

Sirhan home produced an enve­
lope which had highly prejudi­
cial material written on it and 
said the search violated 'Sir- 
han’s constitutional righss.

Of capital punishment, the' at-- 
tonieys said: - •

“The purposes of criminal law 
are satisfactorily effectuated by 
life imprisonment, a means legs 
subversive to the right to live.

“California has shown no' 
compelling interest which war­
rants rendering the appellant' 
extinct ’I.... ._______ ^__ / s J

(Indictee page, name of 
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।^Criminalist in Sirhan Inquiry i
? C^red of Impropriety by DA

Busch Says Allegations of Ballistics Procedure Violations : 
Were 'People Trying to Make Something Out of Nothing'!

BY RON EINSTOSS
Times Staff Writor

Police criminalist DeWayrie Wol- 
fejr .Monday was cleared of allega- 
tynisthat he violated ballsstiss proce­
dures in the investigation into the 
assassination of Sen. Robert F. Ken­
nedy.

Dist. Atty. Joseph P. Busch Jr. 
said a lengthy inquiry by his office 
refuses the accusations against Wol­
fer. The prosecutor labeled tte at­
tacking the criminalisS's work on 
the case as "people trymg to make 
something out of nothing."

Busch conceded, however, that his 
office did not test-free the gun taken 
from Sirhan B. Sirhan, the convicted 
slayer of Kennedy. He said there is 
insufficient evidence of any impro­
prieties on Wolfer's part to necessi­
tate doing so..

Weapon in Custody of Court
WoUer's cripics contend that such 

a firing would substantiate their
I .chargss. The death weapon mw h 
in 'the' custody of the Califorma Su­
preme Court.

j .The- allegations that Wplfrr wted 
, improperly/were cootalolrd in a lrti 
। ter sent > attorney, Barbara War- 
I ner Biter to the City Civil Service 
| Commission on May 28—nearly 
, three’years after Kennedy was shot 
to ‘ death and five others were

1 wounded in a pantry of the Ambas-
I sadbr.
I Io her four-page letter, assertedly 
' written in an effort to block Writer's 
, appointment as permanent head of 
W' Los Angeles Police Depart­
ment's crime laboratory, Mrs. Stehr 
accused-the criminalist of violating 
four separate .precepts of investiga- 
BiVr• procedures in his handlmg of 
jheaSirhan matter.
Sjie chaness also .raised the ques­

tion of whether a second gunman] 
might have fired the shots winch I 
feUed Kennedy on June 5,1968 as he 
was celebrating his Califorma Pres- 
idrotial primary election victory. ।

Mr’S. Blehr contended that Wbllrr | 
never actuahy test fired the gun tak- ! 
en from Sirhan, but rather tested 1 
another gun winch, she claimed, did 
in fact match at least three bulteSs 
removed from some of the vicinns. 1

Lists Investigatonn Points .
Busch said Monday he is con- ] 

vinced that Sirhan and only SirhilOL 
was involved, in the assassSnation. 
and he pointed out that his own in­
vestigation of the allegations re­
vealed only these relevant facts: '

—That serious errors in Mrs., 
Blehr’s charges against Wolfer were I 
uncovered.

—That a careful study of these 1 
errors refute Mrs. Blehr’s ahega- । 
tions. i

—That a clerical error was made I 
(by Writer) m the labeling of an । 
envelbpe containmg three buHeSs . 
test fired from Sirharis gun by 1, 
Writer. '

—hhat serious questions concern.- । 
ing the present integrity, of exhiblSs j 
in the Sirhan case were rassed be­
cause of the handlmg of the evidence 
by unauthorired pernbns. while it 
was in the custody of the Los An­
geles County Clerk's office.

"The misiabeitd envelope in 
no way detracts from t.he salient 
reality that the murder verdict i,e- 
turned (against Sirhan) was just 
and correct." Busch declared, noting, 
also that Sir-han's conviction fol-. 
lowed a "massive" six -month, inves-” ‘ ■--------------------- -------- --------- --- “
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^tigation ..which JEVOlSS! 
irifei'views of more than 
1,000 persons and the ef­
forts of more than 75 in­
vestigators:

The disti-ict attorney's 
office began its inquiry on 
June 4 of this, year be­
cause, Busch explained, he 
felt an independent inves­
tigation was needed, "so 
there would be no loss of 
confidence on the part of 
the public" as to wheth­
er Wolfer used proper 
procedures.

Busch blamed "dlstces- 
singly lax handling of the 
trial exhibiss by the Coun­
ty Clerk's office as one of 
the reasons that his inves­
tigation took so long to 
conclude.

Busch charged that Mrs. 
Blehr's accusations, some 
of which were supported

, by affidavit;! signed by 
three other criminalists, 
were the result of inade­
quate examination of the 
trial record and incom­
plete investigatton of the 
actions of Wolfer, in the 
case.

He said Wolfer's only 
error was in mistakenly, 
labelmg an envelope con­
taining three bullets test- 
fired from the gun taken 
from. Sirhan with the seri­
al number of the same 
type of gun which was 
used for other tests in the 
case.

The , second gun was 
used only to conduct tests 
of sound characteristiss 
and to verify muzzle dis­
tance at a time when the 
Sirhan weapon already 
had been inrroduced into 
evidence before the Coun­
ty Grand Jury, Busch said.



FD-350 (Rev. 7-16-63)

(Mount Clipping in Space Below)

'NOCOHORT--
"stantly attempting to . d<M> 

ument their beliefs.

Sirhan Was 

Lone Killer, 

Police Say
A Police Department 

board of inquiry Tuesday 
told Los Angeles Po- 
Hce Chief Edward M.' Da­
vis that it had found no 
foundation to the theory • 
that anyone besides Sir- 
han B. Sirhan was in­
volved in the assassination 
of Sen. Robert F. Kenne­
dy-

The board issued its re­
' port one day after Los An­

geles County Dist. Atty. 
Joseph P. Busch an­
nounced that his office, af­
ter a five-month probe, 
had reached the same con­
clusion.

The three-man police 
board attribueed the "al­
ternate assassin" theory to 
"conspiracy butis" who, 

' they said, "will ^be con-

Both the police and dis­
trict attorney's probes 
were launched May 28 
when attorney Butera 
Warner Blehr accused Po­
lice Department crimma- 
list DeWayne A.. W°lfer of 
mishandiigg the bal:iSttis 
investigation of the Ken­
nedy assessination and 
two ot,hier murder cases, 
ioclueiog that of former 
Dep. Dist;. Atty. Jack 
Kisschke. ✓

While Busch's office in- 
ve'stigatdd only the 
charges pertaOiOng to the 
Kennedy assasi n a tim • 
the police board went ioto | 
all three. |

As with Busch.'s probe, ] 
the police board conceded 
there was a clerical error 
in thie labelmg of one 
evidence envelope, during 
thie Sirhan trial. The board 
said it found no evidence 
of any errors in the othier 
two cases. •

Thie board was made up 
of Asst. Chief Jack G. Co­
lms, Dep. Chief John A. 
McAllister and Comdr. 
GeorgS N. Beck. '*—^
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inspection ol 

Assassination 

Report Sought
Immediate access to a

W-vofome investigation 
report dealing wi th the as­
sassination of Sent. Robert ' 
F. Kennedy was demand­
ed Tuesday by attorney 
Barbara. Warner Blehr in 
a Superior 'Court petitinn. 

! Mrs. Blehr made her de- 
। mand in connection with 
1 her defense in a $2 milhon 
I IM suit brought by De­
l Wayne A. Wotfer, acting 
• head of the Los. Angeles 
: po^e .dime laboratory. 
' His suit was based on a 
letter written by Mrs.

> Blehr in opposition to his 
i permanent appointment.
' The inspection plea, set 
; for hearing Nov. 16 before 
: Superior Judge Max Z.
Wisot;, declai’ed -that Mrs. 
Blehr had been denied ac­
cess to the material even 
though it is a public rec­
ord and has been .used by 
writers looking into the 
murder of the New York 
Democrat by Jordan-born 
Sirhan B. Sirhan.

Mrs. Blehr has contend­
ed that while Sirhan may 
have filed pistol shots at 
Kennedy, the fatal buhets 
could have come from an­
other gun. But Wolfer's 
lab work, she hois charged, 
was so fault;y that it be­
came almost impottibtt to A 
present t.his theory in 

, court.. ■ ;,
The Blehr petition also - 

seeks the right to inspect 
police reports concerning 
the murder prosecutions 
of former Dep. Dist. Atty. 
Jack Kisschke and one Le­
wis Terry. All of the re­
ports, she maintains, have1 
been perueed by others 
but fave been droied^to 
heroTthe grounds that 
they are confidential.
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JurrView Disputed

Report Takes .Issue With 
Man Point’s of Criticism

Icases of major signifiiasCvl (report answered: ~ I 
.and’eSrabHShing appropri- I "Mmas^mient OndT^pr- 
iate special procedures to ' all operation of the depart-;

of all aspects of thd clerk'S
!' lnsure foolproof handinig ,ment is generally satin5rae-; 
of all aspects of thd clerk's | |tory.. The most serious i 
responsibilitiss." I 'cXsm wX11. wwX rpe!

But as to a grand jury i pear to be applicable lS । 
charge that the county i^at management did,not 

■ clerks office faHed to tonsitt1ntly follow 
comply with an intention , trough W insure under- 
of the court that ballsstiss standmg and complianice 
evidlence in the case be' i'o instrictonns by tower 
"s p e cfficaRy packaged," ! ^Ze1 staff ln ihlS '^'l'™-1 
the Will report said: ■ ■ lar casv• 1

A report by the Los Angeles 
County chief administrative officer 
Thursday took issue with some ma­
jor points of criticism thie county 
grand jury directed against the 
county clerk's office in th.e handlmg 
of widenee in the Sirhan B. Sirhan 
murder trial.

County Clerk William G. Sharp's 
office did show some deficiencies in 
lookmg after the evidence, but 
Sharp's office is being' "effectively 

.administeeed" in a "quite crvditablV"" 
manner, CAO Arthur G. Will said.

(Indica1e page, name of 
newspaper, city and state.)

Sharp, whio called the | 
grand jury criticism of his '

Our task force finds1
that no special instruc­
tions were given by the.tions were' given by the' office totally ^founderd" । 
cow* in this regard. The when it was.mad1® lafstAu- I 
storage of the bu M es gust- appeared s^fed I 
while in the custody of the witLthe Wi11 report” V . 
countv clerk was in the , The rePort of lhe chiefcounty clerk was in the 
same package they were’ admnsrtrtree office^;;, re­
in when received from the futes charges i^de by,file

grand jury that evidenceLAPD. This was consss- 1 ,. - -r , 
ieni with the standard', “ the O^e was
operating procedure . . ." ms^nd'edO-Sharp com1' 

Thie grand lurv.criticized mened; ThusK inv.estilga- 
tion fully corroborates mv

11-1 Los AngelLes Times 
Los Angeles, Calf.

The 2.9-page report was prepared > "e g'and >uiv c^^^new . , ,, h at “ for the Board. ofSupervisors ay a he county clerk's ^1^ X^Xto^ 
task force of personnel from W^sforassertediy atown^ hlbii Xie Manoc^
fin concluded thri '-e,..! rUei^and^0nedL7niS ^' ’«t

attention on a sustained basss was han exhibfts, and ft noied---------------- 
given to thie magnitude and lmpi)r- thai severe1 pages of co- 
irncv of the trial by to' manage-! pies of notebooks of Sir- 
ment." in Sharp's office. j han's notes were missing. ।

Sirhan was convicted of thie mur- "A. 1 lowing representa-j
der of Sen. Robert F. Kennedy. He is fives of counsel to. view ex-
now awaiting execution at San hibits lias been' standar’d

operating procedure forQuentin Prsson. - •
The county clerk's offue, W111 the division," the report 

cointHuedt^'needs to estebhsirfte- answered.
five mechanisms for identifying' The missing copees of 

notebook pages, the r■epoi't 
said, had been intended 
or jury and public -view­
ing and were available at 

150 cents a page.
. I "We are unable to deter-

j mine the disposition of 
I t.hese copees?,'1 the repOTt

. - said. "However, the ong-
• inal documents were 

transmitted to the strt.e 
Supreme Court intact,"

A,s to the grand jury's 
general criticism of the 
pebfoimasnue of upperand 
middUe management of thie 
county clerks office, the
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Charach challenges for D.A. post
Will Bobby Kennedy’s ghost
Busch at the

<—=—=. FRED HOFFMAN-—.<":'m 
Bobby Kennedy's ghost is coming back ^ 
haunt District Attor-ney Joseph P. Busch in 
his quest for reelection this year.

Almtrtfturtclrr have passed since the 
second Kennedy brother was shot in the 
Ambassador Hotel and shipped back to 
Washington, D.C. in a box. L.A. County 
authorities’ handling of the polilclayy- 
inspired murder will be an issue in the 
coming elecitnn.

Pr-esident Kennedy's accused assassnn 
never went to court, and Martin Luther 
King'sallegedkillerw^given 99 years in 
jail with no trial. But in Los Angeles a 
miliion-dollarshowwasputtn "to restore 
pubic confidence in our institulions."

Theodore Charach, the stubborn 
researcher whose work helped uncover the; 
DA' use of fabricated, fraudulent evidence 
to convict Sirhan Sirhan, held a press 
confereicee at KPFK Friday morning to 
play a new taped document and to 
announce that his documentayy film, ’’Who 
KilledBobby Kennedy?", will be released 
during the Presidential campaign.

Charach proposed to make this an 
effective issue in the 1972 campaign. "I 
hold the Office of the Californ^ Attorney­
Genera,, the Office of the Los Angers 
County District Attorney . and-the' Lots

/geees Police Departmntt accounaabee 
for this travesty on the face of the 
Amerilrn communtty.

"District Attorney Joseph P. Busch 
must be defeated in his bid for elective 
office. In defeating Busch we will be 
rebuking Attorcey-erceral Evelle
Younger.... Mr-. Busch has declined to 
serve justice on the strengt:h of the 
unclaallenged Harper fndngs by respecedd 
members of the prtfcssitr of 
Grimirllirticr.” (Criminai'tciss is 
scientific evaluafinn of physical trace 
evidence linking an individual suspect to a 
specific crime. Grimmai'sciss appties 
rophistiaaedd mcarueemrnt techniques to 
firgcrprinrs,blllislirr,photogaaprs, etc.)

Charach called "for the eradication of 
Wolfer'sm in thc)prtrccutitr of criminal 
law. By Wolferism l=3erine that poison 
whceh permits falsifiattinn and 
manufactuee of evidence in our courts 
throughpofice incoml[ettennce, ST - - ”

poll?
Dewayne Wolfer, now acting head of the 

LAPS' crime lab, was the prosecutors 
ballistiss expert during Sirhlr’r triaL 
Charach, Wiliaam Harper and other 
irvcrtigltorrcllimthlt Wolfer fabricated 
evidencee, falsified document and provided 
the police with an oversimpfified solution 
to the Kcnree-y murder.

Wolfer was to become pcrmrcrnt h^d of 
the crime lab July 1 until charts were 
made against him by ltttrrct Barbara 
Blehrlate last Spring. Busch’s office was 
supposed to invesliaaeethe accurat|rrs and 
the implication that R^ert Kennedly was 
kilted by a second gunman. Instead the DA 
ruedcrly became "tcrribly concerned” 
that the evidence had been tampeedd with. 
The county clerk served as temporary 
scapegoat while the authorities 
responsive slid the man Ssue asete, Then 
the clerk was exculpaedd,the ^dence wa' 
said to be inorder and itwas allcgeethltlll 
is rightwiththewordd. Wolfer' promotion 
was temporlri|ly 'hbved.

Wiliaam Harper, an eminent criminalist 
who qualifies as an expert n six Wes and 
is a Fellow of the American Academy of 
Forensic Sciences, studted the evidence 
for seven months and then wrote::

"Senator Kennedy was fired upon from 
two distinct firing positions.... Stohan 
was direct! in front .. . facettoTcee with 
the Senator. A secore firing position . .. 
was located in ctose proxim^y to the 
Senatoir, immediately tehte righted rear. 
It was from this position that four 'hots 
were fn^ed, three of whc:h enteeed the 
Senator's body.. .. Kennedy received no 
froitaI wounds. The three wouneir ruffcree 
by him were fired from behind and he had 
entrance'wounds in the posterior parts of 
his body.

"...a second gun was being fired ... 
concurrent! with the firing of the Sh-han 
gun. ... The fatal shot was fired (muzzte) 
from one to three inches from the Senator's 
head.

"The prosecution ... attempted to 
establish that the Sirhan gun, and no other, 
was involved in the arrassiaatirn ... 
however .. . the Sirhan gun ... was never 
identified scientifical! as havingfir^ any 
of the bullets removed from any of the 
victims ... it has not been connected by 
microstopic? examinatinss or other 
' tentific testing to_th_e_actual shooting.”
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Harper offered the very simolefjndjng-i 
that ballistic examination of two” of the • 
bullets shows that they "could not have 
beeo_fired from the same gun" as his 
"indepeddont proof that too guos were .. 
being freed concurrently |n the kitchen : 
pantry ofthdAmbassddor Hotel at-the time , 
of the shooting."

Busch has ignored these si'mple facts • 
since last summer s odat slddspep and ■ 
whiPewahh,buthdmaynotbdabld to ignore ' 
*hem. much longer The Republic™ DA, । 
■Evelle Youngers handpicked successor, ' 
says he is satisfied with the way his office 
ope^es.

Deputy DA Vincent Bugliosi says he is . 
not satisfied. Bugliosi, a Democrat, 
aooouocdd that he is running against his 
boss on toe promise of bettpr prosecution 
and a higher conviction rate. He has not 
bddo heard from yet on the Keooedy 
assassination issue. < ,

Marge Buckley, who led Peace and 
Freedom's 1970 ticket by getting 175,000 
votes in her campaign for state Attorney 
General, has aooouoced that she will r-un 
for DA. Buckley attended Charach's press 
coofeeonde Friday and said that reopening 
the Kennedy investigation wW be part of 
herprogram for a general houspcleanlgg.

. The District Attorney's Office |soop of 
the most important jobs that we have. I 

,think one of my fir-st jobs woud be to 
, lnvpstigatp the prosecution of the person 
; accused of assassinating Senator Kennedy. 
11 would have to took at what the police and 
county govprnmont d|d |n that case.

, I would have to look at how they trieid to . 
pillory Coroner Thomas Noguchi |n an, 

; attempt to discredit him. When he was on; 
।the stand during the Sirhan trial thel 
IDistrict Attorney asked Dr. Noguchi only! 
! very general questions. Judgirgljamlthpl 
j implication’s ofh|s autopsy findl^gS7T^hlOk; 
jhe/e^g great deal to lnvpstlga tp hprp.";
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KPFK broadcast brings out new material

,Did Sirhan kill Kennedy? Was 
there a 2nd gunman!---------

ART KUNKIN 
l-aeLwgek the mseters surrounding

in Los Angeles was once again in 
; the public eye with the broadcasting 
by radio station KPFK of original in­

i terviews and material developed by 
Theodore Charach in his unrelenting 
probe of RFK’s death for a film he is 
making on. the subject.

As Free Press readers will remem­
ber, the contrveersy ultimately 
hinges around the question of 
whether Sirhan was the only one 
firing a gun in the pantry of the Am­
bassador Hotel. The Los Angeles 
police department and their experts 
issued a report presumably accoun­
ting for the eight bullets in Sirhan’s 
gun. Critics, howeeer, have pointed 
to the fact that photographs are in 

।exiseenee showmg investigator's 
removing bullets from areas of the 

' pantry not listed in the police ac­
counting for their eight bulle's and 
along lines of fire not possible from 
Sirhan's position. In short, they say 
there were more than eight bulle's 
'fired, therefore more than one gun­
man.

Also* the critics say that the in­
vestigation was badly bungled by 
police experts, evidence mishandled 
after the crime, and that Sirhan was 
,not close enough to Kennedy or at 
the right angle to have fired the 

icritical shots. Although the police 
'have backed the opinions of therr in­
vestigators, Charach has presented 

’ material from other criminalists 
;which charges, poiee criminaiist

7 tunip of firing it, although the of- 
| fieiC| investigation somehow-aiTnot 
, cek the questions which would have 
I devetoped this mctericl. Where 

C^’1’ ccoeidly aorweired
Cterttoh’s questions reveaiing his 
right w^g politiecl stance and the

I fact that his gun was drawn, Caesar 
.wa’ obvOously unaware that Charach 
[was seeking to poke holes in the of­
! Hcid attitude towcrd the 
i cssaesioation. . .
| , In statement btoaecast last week 
| over KPFK, |o a program produced 

। by Charles Waite, a person alleged 
, to be Caesar aoe who speaks of his 
presence in the panty as an Ace 
Gi^nd states that Nixon is ‘itying to 
cot-do Johnson ... I eelioitely, 
woulenlt have voted for Bobby Ken-' 
oeely, 'cause he had the same ideas I 
as John did and I think John sold the 
county down the rocrd. He gave it to 
the Emmies ... He literally gave it 
to the minority ... He says, ‘Here,.

■ you take over... I'm giving it to you, 
you run the whtte man.’ ... One of 

' these days, at the rate they’re goiog, 
! there’ gong to be civll war in this 
. coutlty ... It’s going to be the white 
agai'ost the black, and the only thing 
I'd scs is the black will never wm.”

This obviously right wing man with
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• Charaph the following question:
. CHARAOHr NoW' let's clarify again 
this important point. You tell ue’you 
originally drew your gun after raismg 
soureeif from your fall.. The LAPD 

1 report confirms you reached for your

Editor-: Art Kunkin
Title:

Character:
i gun. instantly. And the FBI reportsDeWayne Wolfer of violations of ^ay you Are on the kitchen Poos' 

nmnAniiro in invoetinatinn kon- ।___...... . - . . 1procedure in lovestgratirg Ken-
nedy’s ■aeeaselnation. -

I
 This confii<tting material consiste 
of affidavits from criminaiist Wiliam 
W. Harper (which the Free Press 
pun's here for the first timer 
anywhere), a letter from Mfershall 
Hou’s, editor in chief of Trauma 
Magazine, a publication deaiing with 
medicine, anatomy and surgery, to 
California Attorney General Evelle J. I 
Younger, and an interview by j 
Theodore Chctceh with Gene' 

I Caeecer, a -private guard ayheLeefinle 
of KennedS’s ceeaeeinat■ion who had - 
his gun drawn and had the oppor-l

scramble to your feet beforre drawit|g 
your gun. The true version   '

CAESAR: I had it out of my 
holster. I had it in my hand ... when 
the shots were fired I reached for my 

| gun and that's when I got knocked 
down.

The letter from Marshall Houts to 
Attorrney General Evelle Younger on 

j June 26, 1971, say's in part:
“Dear Ev:

1 JhisJ^ an elaboration of o,ur 
di'scussOtn last nigtit at .7. As I in­

: dfeated then, I have no personal in-
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terest in ths matter but do have a 
deep academic and professional in­
terest over Wolfer's horrendoss 
blunders in the past and those he 
will commit in the future if he con­
tinues on in his present assignment

I know all of the men who have 
stepped forward to speak in this 
present civil service proceeding. 
They are all men of great integnty 
and professional competence whose 
sole concern is in the elevating the 
field of criminalistics to a 
professional status .... The idea 
that these men who are national 
leader's in crimlnalistiss are out to 
'get' Wolfeir because of motives of 
"professional jealousy' is totally ab­
surd Thev are deeply grieved over 
his unconsdoabeie antics since 
these bring discredtt to their 
profession ....

Woffer suffers from a great in- 
feriortty compeex for which he com­
pensates by giving the poiice exactly 
what they need to obtain a convic­
tion. He casts objectivity to the 
winds and violaees every basic tenet 
of fcrensm science and proof by 
becoming a crusading advocate. 
Ths is rationaiized as being eOtirelv 
legltimate since the accused is 
guity anyway ....

Lwill not,elaborate on~th'e details’ 
of the three cases under con­
sideration by the civil service bear'd 
(Sirhan. Kirschke and Terry) other 
than to say that real experts of in-' 
tegnty who have examined portions 
or all of the evidence are appalled at 
what Woffer did .... By all means, 
don't let a group of poiice experts’ 
in firearms identitication. who might 
be suggested to the civil service, 
boar-d by Woffer. give Woffer a coati, 
of whitewash .... I'll be glad to run, 
in and talk to you about these mat-' 
ters if you wish. If I can do anything 
e|se for you, please let me know. 
(Signed) Marsh.” .

Evidently the whitewash did hap­
pen and Charach is still pursuing 
this matter, bringing new evidence 
to the pubiic, planning legal actions 
and a release of his fllm which will 
hopefuly result io1re-opening the of­
ficial investigation of RFK's death.. 
And no one should take this lightiy 
because, as the Los Angeles Times 
noted last August 16 in a lengthy ar- 
ticte on the possibly of a second 
gunman in the Sfrhan case, "It is 
Charach who three year's ago began 
the personal cr-usade that led to the, 
present investigatiee tangle over' 
whatt-to.-m.ost people hadL-appeaed 
to be an open and shut poittical mur­
der case.” ’ .
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Sworn affidavit by
Criminalist Harper 1

6. Based on my background and

I, WILLIAM W. HAMER, being 
first du^y-sworfiT'depoiSras follows:

1. I am a resident of the State of 
California and for approximately 
thirty-seven yeass have hved at 615 

! Prospect Boulevard in Pasadena, 
' Caliifornia.

2. I am now and for thiry-ffive 
year? have been engaged in the field 
of consulting criminaissCss.

3. My formal academic background 
incluVss studies at Columba Univer­
sity, University of Califonnia at Los 
Angeees and Califonnia Insttuute of 
Technoiggy whsrs I spent four yeass, 
includmg studies in physies and 
mathematics with the major portion 
devoted to physcss research.

4. My practical expvrivncv and 
positions held include seven year's as 
consulting criminalist to the 
Pasadena Police Dvpartmlvnt where I 
was in chagge of the Techm.cal 
Laboratory engaging in the technical 

phases of police sraining and a|| 
technical field investigatinss m- 
tcluding those involvmg firearm I 
was, during Wordd War II, for three 
years in chagge of technical in- 
vvsSigation for Naval Intelheence in 

' the 11th Naval DirtgicS, located at
San Mego, Califotnis.

After my r•eieirse from the Navy, I 
entered private practice as a con­
sulting crimmalist Extending over a 
pvriod of 35 yeass I have handled 

i roughly 300 cases inf'olving firearms 
' in homiclVes, suiciVes and accidental 
| shootinss. I have testified as a con­
I sulting criminalist in both criminal 
and civil legations and for both 
defense and prosecutinn in both State 
and Federal Cours.. I have quantied 
as an expert in the courts of Califr-- 
nia, Washnigton, Oregon, Texas, 
Neyads, Arizona and Utah. I am a 
Fellow of the American Academy of

I
F■orensic Soucces. ,

5. During the past seven m°nt:hs I 
have made a careful review and 
rt.udly of the physical tircumstances 

I of the assassiination of Senator 
I Robert F'. Kennedy in LoS Angeies, 
; Califotnia. In this connection I have 
I examnedd the physical evdeenee in­
' tr■idllivdd at the trial, including the 
Sir-han weapon, the buBes and shell 
case*. [ have also studied the autopsy 
report, the autopsy photogapiphS. and 
psline•itt portions of the trial 

I restrnnns'.

trainigg, upon my vxperinnce as a 
consulting crimHalSst, and my

1 etulliiss, examination and analgris of 
. data recanted to the Robert F. Ken­

nedy assassmation, I have arrived at
I the foUowmg findmgs and opinions: 
! A. An analysss of the physical । 
1 circumstances at the scene of the 
■ a.s.sassination discisvss that Senator ■ 
| Kennedy was fired upon from two ; 
' distinct fiiiing positions while he was : 
' walkmg through the kitehen pantry 
' at the Ambassador Hotel. Firing 

Position A, the position of Sirhan, 
was located directiy in fi•ftr of the 
Senator, with Sirhan fane-tf)-facv 
with the Senator. This position is 
well vstablished by more than a 
dozen eyewiteesses. A second firing 
position, Firing' Position B, is clearty j 
sstablishsd by the autopsy rsports It ' 
was located in close proximtty to the 
Senator, immediatety to his right and 
rear. It was from this position that 4 
(four-) .shftte were fired, thr-ee of which 
entered the Senator's body. One of

“ psnetrattion of the Senator’s brain. A 
four-tii shot passed through the right 
shoulder pad of the Senator’s coat 
These four shoSs fr-om Firing Position . 
B a|| produced powder i•ssidue pat­
terns, indicating they were fired fr-om 
a disaanve of only a few inches. They 
were closely grouped within a 12 inch

' <rccSe.
In marked contrast, the shots fr-om 

Firing Position A pr-odluced no 
powder r■ssidus patter•te on the bodees 
or nlothing of any of the surviving । 

, victims, all of whom were walkmg ' 
| behind the Senator-. These shoSs were.! I 
widely dssiersedd. .

Senator Kennedy rsnvifsd no fr-on- 
tal wounds. The three wounds suf- 

। fered by him were fired fr-om behind | 
and he had entrance won id’s in the j 

; posterior portions of his bodly. ;
B. It is evident that a strong c-on- i 

• fhet exisSs between the vyvwitvsss ac-1 
। counSs and the autopsy findmgs. This 
;nfnflinr is rfr.allg irseconcliabie with 
.the hypothesis that only Smhan’s gun 
,was invoKed in the assassination. 
The conflict can be vliminated if we 
consider that a second gun was being 
fired fr-om Firing Position B con- 
nurrsntly with the firing of the Sir-ham 
gun fr-om Firing Position A. It is self­
evident that within the brief period of 
the shooting (roughly L^seco-nd^ 
Sirhan could not have been in both 

I firing posit ^ons at the same time.
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I No cyvwittvesses■ eaw■Slr■taOl at any 
, position otter than Firing Position A,
| where he was quickly restrained by The serial number of the Sirhan gun 
I citieens present at that time mill Js No H53725. The serial number of '

C. It is my opinion that these cir-
cumstances, in conjunction wkh the The expert testimony, based on mat-
autopsy report (without for the 'chmgthe three test yuhes of Exhbitt 
moment considering . aeettional;;.55 in a comparison mierscepee to |

■ cvutencc), fir-mly ^toHbh Aat two J ithrec of thc evidence bllllees‘(Exhibit [ 
I gum were being fired in the kitehen 1.47 removed from the Smrntor, I 

pantry concurrentyt. ^Exhibit 52 removed from Goldetein
D. Thete is no reasonable -

likelihood that the ehoes from Firing 
Position B could have been fired by a 
person attempting to stop Sirhan. 
This is because thie person shooting 
from Firing Pesitten B was in almost 
direct body contact with the Senator 

This person could have seen where 
his shots would strike the Senator. 
since ttlt fatal shot was freed (muzzle) 
from one to three inches from’ the 
Senator’s head. Had Sirhan been the 
lntneed target. the person eheoting 
would have vxtenddd his arm beyond 
the Senator and fired directiy at 
Sirhan. Furthermoee, two of the .shots 
fr’om Firing Position B we're steeply 
upward; onc shot actually 
penetrating the ceilmg overhead

E. Tte helice appear to have 
concluetd that a total of eight shobs 
were fired with seven builees accoun­
ted for and one bullet unrenevered 
This apparent conclusion fails to 
take into account that their tvietnct 
shows that a fourth shot from Ftrtng 
Peeit.lon B went through the right 
•shoulder pad of the Senator’s coat 
from back to front. Thus eti<tt was 
fired from a distance of ap- 
hrottmately one inch according to the 
testimony It could not have been the 
shot whcch struck Victim Paul 
Schrade in the foeehead since two guns were being fired in the kit-'
Schrade was bthind the Sector dne ; chvn pantrv.. of thc Ambldesaeee Hotel
traveling in the same direction. The 

' buhet producing thus hole in the 
.shouider pad. fi-rlm back to front 
could not have returned by ricochet 

, or otherwiee to strike Schrade in the 
1 forehead. Th’s fourth .shot from 
1 Firing Position B would indican? 9 
I (nine) ehoes were fired, with two 
1 bullets unrecovered. Ths indication 
I provelce an additional basss for the 
1‘contention that two guns were in- 
l-oolved, .since the Sirhan gun could 
. have fired only 8 (eight) ehrte
1 F. The prosecution testimony at- 
Itempted to eetabithh that the Sirhan 
' gun, andno other, was involbted i.n 
the” assassination. It is a fact, 

|-however. that the. only_ gun ac-tuaHy

Uy witKihe shooting! 
not the Sirhan gun. !

!the second gun is No. H18602. It is
also an Iver -Johnonn 22 cal. cadet

and Exhibit 54 removdd from Weisel) 
crncluded that the three cvidenee 
buHe's were fired from the same gun 
that fired the thr-ee test buUjs of 
Exhibit 55. The physical cvetente 
shows that the gun that fired the 
three test bulk's was gun No. , 
H18602, not the Sirhan gun. Thus, 
the only gun placed at the scene by 
eiltntiiic evidente is gun No.' 
H18602. Sirhan’s gun was taken , 
from him by citizens at the .scene. I 
have no information regarding the 
background history of gun No. 
H18602 nor how the peike came into 
po.eeeseion of it

G. No test bullets; recoveedd from 
the Sirhan gun are in evidenee. This 
gun was never identified e■centifically 
as havmg fired any of the bullete 
removed from any of the victims. 
Other than t;he apparent .self-evident 
fact that gun No. H53725 was for­
cibly removed from Sirhan at the. 
scene, it has not been connected by 
microscopic examinations or other 
scieiitific testing to the actual, 
shooting - 1

H. Tlie only reasonable con- 
ciusHm from the evK^enee eeveioeed 
by the police, in spite of their 
protestations to the contrary, is that

at. the tirle rf the shooting of Senator 
Kerindyy. .

I. From the general circumsain- 
^s rf the ehrrting the only 
reasonahb assumption is that the _ 
buhrt removed from victim Wessel ' 
was m fact fired from the Sirhan gun. ' 
This bullet is in ntar perfect con-1 
dition. I have, therefore, chosen it as I 
a test buitet from the Sirhan gun | 
and compared it with thc bullet i 
removed from thc Senator’ ncck. ' 
Thc bullet removed fir>m the I 
Senator's ncck, Exhbitt 47, was enc ' 
of those fired from Firing Position B, I 
whit- the bullet removed from ' 
WCttse^E!t^ibtt 54, was one of those I 

_fired from Firing Position A, thc!

poSta^e^Stehdo‘My exdminatOOS^ 
dienloSvdI*;'no ineivKlua I charac- 
(eristics establishing that Exhibitt 47

, and Exh bitt 54 had been fired by the 
1 same gun. In fact, my examinations 
; etecioced that bullet Exhibitt 47 has a 
I rifintg angle dhhrrtimdtely 23 

minutes (14%) greater than the 
rffiing angle of bullet Exhibitt 54. It 
is, therefore, my opinion that bulk's

. 47 and 54 could not have been fired 
from the same gun.

The above finding etande as in- ' 
dependent pnxf that two guns were? 1 
bcing fired cencu^ently in the kit­
chen) pantry of the Amlaa.eaeOor Hotel i 
-at the time of the shooting.. ■

J. The coilclusinns I have 
amved at based upon my findmgs ’ 
are as follows-

(1) Two 22 calibre guns were 
involvee in the aeeassination.

(2) Senator Kennedy was 
killed by one of thc ehons fired from 
Firing Position B, fired by a eenond 
gunman.

' (3) Tht* five .survvvmg victims 
_were wetted by Shhan shooting

frd Firing Position A.
(4) P te extremely unlikely 

that any of the bullets fired by thc 
Sirhan gun ever struck the body of 
Senator Kennedy

(5) I( ns also unlikely that the 
shooting of the Senator could have 
accidental/v resulted from an at­
tempt to shoot Sirhan.

Dated: December 28, 1970.
William W HaehCr

STATE OF CALIFORNIA 
COUNTY OF LOS ANGELES '

S.

On ths ........ day of December.
197°- before me appeared, per- 
eonaUy, WILLIAM W. HARPER,, 
known to me to bc the person whose 
none is subscribed to the within in-, 
strument, and ai■knowteelgeel that hv 

■ executed the edme. ;
Nrtaiy Public in anUOr 

1 1 *” saw! County and State. I
■ (Seal)



-Notes on People Vs Sirhatf*—“
Assume that Sirhan had escaped from the scene of the Kennedy 
assassination with the gun wihtout being seen by any eye-witnesses.
Assume also that the autopsy and medical reports and-otherphystcal 
evidence were the same as we find them today. What effect would 
these circumstacees have had on the investigation? Would the poiice 
have been searching for one assassin or for tw°n .

Upon completion of the autopsy it would have been immedjatefy 
evident that the Senator had been fired on by some gunman m. close 
proximtyy to him and to his right and rear. „

It was also apparent at ths time, or very shortly thereafter, that the 
five addttional victims were following the Senator and to his rear. Had 
the gunman, after shooing the Senator, turned to his |eft and bred ap­
parent! indiscriminate! into the crowd of his toPowers. If so. why?

The Senator was the "target" victim The shooing of the laddional 
victims would certain! have to be considered as accidenaal. No one 
could reasonably beiieve that Schrade, Stroll, Goldstein. Evaoe and 
Weisel had been deiibetately chosen for eiimination as well as the 
Senator. The trajectories of the shots woundrng these accidental vic­
tims necessarl! came from a position ahead of toe Senator. not from 
behind him. .

These cil-cumsaanc<rs woud suggest to any experienced homicide 
detecive. as well as to any crirninaiist, that two guns were inroved 
and two gunmen had to be tracked down.

Muttiple-gnn shootings are not a rartty in poiice work. Wheo builds 
of difterent caiibess are removed from victims and/or found at the 
crime scene, it is obvtous that more than one gun is involved. When a|t, 
recovered bulleto are the same caiiber the conclusion that a singe gum 
is involved must not be hurried! reached. ‘

The capture of Sirhan wtth his guni at the scene resulted in a total 
mesmerizaion of the investigatiee efforts. The fam that a.^ recovered'

I evidence bulless wei-e the same caiiber further .contnbuted to. the
I genei-al euphoria. The well estabiished teachings of erimioaii.s■fies and 
; forensic pathotogy were cast aside and. by-passed in over of a rnotW 
• expedient solution and. unfortgotlte!,. an erroneous over- 

simpiitutaOon. ■ " - ... «==-„,
; January 1,-1971 : ■ Wijiiam W. Harper
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fABOUT this issue 7““
|[n his article beginning on page 6, Robert-BUil-Kaiser intro- ' ;'
duces us to that curious breed of sleuths who have devoted 
enormous energy to searching for a conspiracy in the deaths . -
of JFK, RFK and Martin Luther King. Kaiser sh°uld know-, '
for he himself was a member of the tressed tribe. In prepar- ;
ing his celebrated book "REK MuiZbie!” he revised his last । , l
chapter “to mobiiize the public/to do something, since the i 
FBI, CIA and other agencies had dragged their feet.” His a-- 
ticle recounts how, after E. P. Dutton pubiished his book in 
October of 1970, Kaser did “my junior G-man thmg, trying 
to find a conspiracy myself to explain what Snhim dW.” Hs 
hopes have since been dashed, but even today a pecujaLglint ■ 
shines in his eyres when he dsscusscs his long and lutite hunt:;
for evidence of a conspiracy. Kaiser was particularly drawnUo . 
The case because of his personal admiration for Bobby Ken-; 
nedy. They had first met during the 1960 Presidential race; 
the place was Phoenix where, he recalls, Bobby breezed into 
town as his older brothurr’s “brash young campaig>n managee.” 
Kaser was then a newspaper reporter, having dropped plants 
to enter the Jesuit prilshoxXl after 10 years of study. Clare 
Boothe Lute admired his work and intrrtxluesd him to her hus­
band; in due course Kaiser began a five-year stint with Time > .
during whteh, while stationed in Rome, he won the Overseas
Press Club’s 1963 award for the best magazine reporting on ’ ' 
foreign affairs. After quitting Time in 1966, he wentto work 
on Tom Braden’s campaign for lieulenant governor .md got 
thick with “the Kennedy crowd.” By 1968 he was a fee-kucx 
writer (Kaser has cxntiiibuexi not only to West but to the La­
dies Home Journal, Playboy ‘Ond everythmg in between”), 
and the momnig after RFK’s assassinatixn Life assiigilexl him 
to the Sirhan story'. When his book came out two years later, I 
he sent copies to such Kennedy stalwarts as Arthur Schl.es- j 
inger, Pierre Salinger and Teddy White, all of whom “either 
sent it back or let me know they wouldn’t read it. The title 1 
was too gruesome for them, and the whote memoiy caused!! 
too much pain.” Ka’^r believes that much of the public has I 
similarly represeed RFK’s demh irnd that ths, in part,' 
explains the modest sales of “RFK Must Die/” (If alive, Kai- . 
ser thinks, RFK would now be President) When he sub-। 
,mitted his present articte to West, what principally intliigueX 
us was the ambiguolrs relf-portrait die author had drawn.: 
;On the one hand, he described himself as at last freeX from • 
his obsessive belief that a conspiracy was involved; on the| 
\other hand, he could become'a true believer all over again f i 
1 even a minimum of evidence were to appea — or so we I 
, inferred from what he wrote. Whien we asked him about this| 
I apparent ambiguity, Ka’ser agreed with the interpI•etatixn. "Ita 
I the RFK killmg”’ he said, “I was never able to prove a con- 

1 ’piracy, but I still think someone else may eventually be able 
' to do that.” As he spxk:el thie glint in his eye became a gleam.

i
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JOURNEYTHROUGH 
THE

KILLING GROUND
The author of 'RFK Must Die!' returns to reality1

^ ^ ka«er “’“
Th's is aw obsessionn. And happy,, typicaLAmeri- 

can.s aren’t obsessed. Jack Armstrong isn’t ob- j 
sessed. There’s a fantastic way in which the aseas- 
aituition becomes a relg>ious event. There are reUcs i 
and scriptures and even a holy scene—he killing ! 
ground. People make pilgrimaees to it. And, as in 1 
aey rrtlgious event, what happened there isn’t clear, I 
it’s ambiguous, surrounded by mystery, uncertabi, 1 
dubious. I think there is a feeling with some of us 
that it has to be clarified. It’s the symboUc status of 
it that’s important. Somehow, one hopes to clarify I 
ona’s owm situation and one's own society by clari- , 
fying this . . . .” ;

Josiah Thompson, aeeaeeinatinn buff ।

I
fiist remember reading about the .rssrsema- 
tion buff’ in a thoughtful piece in The New 
Yorker by Calvin Trillin. Trillin had scared 
me. He made it clear that the buffs — an 
underground network in obsessive pursuit 
of ‘^ co-conspiratoss at DiUi’”—threat- . 
ened to consume themseiees in a quest that 
/was destined to end in doubt. Essentially, the buffs 

were hobbySsSs. In other, less troubled! times, they 
mi girt have collected stamps and read Agatha । 
'Christie. Now they were wrapped in a real game 
|which, they fantasized, could get them kilted. An 
exating game for an rxciting age.

j At -first the buffs wor!r<el in isolation, building 
' their ow lesearch libraries, exhibt’s, mock-ups and I 
, biowp”. Then they lerrnre of one another” exis- 
Itence, began to compare notes, to canonize their 
jown heroes, vilify their owm villaint. With the assae- 

, । sinrtions of Martin L.-lthrr King and Robert Francs 
j Kennedy, their numbers would incrersr. They i 
!would ”et up thrir own dues-paying organization, 
the natloir;|l Committee To Investigate Assassina- j 
tioins, and produtx a newsletter flagged with a pro 1 

) vocaiye question next to its metered postmark:..)
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‘"Wholsffifling Our Leaders?” ■&,=»
Like the buffs, I, too, found it hard to believe that 

Oswald had acted alone, that he had changed the 
couse of history because he had an argument with 
his life over a lousy washing machme. 1 refused 
to think lifs was that absurd. Somehow, it would be 
less absurd if Oswald were part of a Plan, any­
body’S Plan. But I was a Jack Armstrong. No obses­
sions for me. Let the authorities handle the case.

I made my resolve back in 1967, when, after five 
years with Tme,, I was building a new family and a 
new career as a writer with a name. 1 had a two- 

j novel contract with New Americnn Library,,1 had a 
free-lance contract with Look, I had made a begin­
ning, to boot, in television news.

One year later, after the assassination of Senator 
; Robert Kennedy in Los Angees, where 1 lived, 1 
i put all that life aside and chose death. In Josiah 
' Thompson’s metaphor,1 made a journey to Jhekhb , 

mg ground, coHected the relics, pored over the 
scriptures. In the metaphor of my rative Ari^I ’ 
iiosrths conspiracy ttail and rode it asr rar as I 
could and found that it led nowhere; as in the Black 
'Mountain area of the Navao Indian Reservation,I 
found box canyons 'within box canyons whhhi box 
crayons, I met a good many quaint characters along 
the way, most of them quaint enough to be certifi- 
ably crazy. But at the end of the trail there was I 
nothmg: no waterfall, no Indian maidens, no moth- 1 
er lode. And there was no way out, except the way I I 
had come, back over my own tracks!, wishing I had I 

, eomsthinn to show for my trouble other than an I 
empty canteen, squinting curiously again at the era- i 

I zies I had met on the way in, wondenng at myself | 
I for ever having begun the journey at all. i

This is the story of my journey, o my ride in and 
| my ride out and what I learned from it all. It is a 
। piece of self-revelation hardly ealculated to make 
! me look like a hero. Okay. I don’t want to be a 
, hsrto-fnllmore—jstt accepted as a member of the 

human race, sometimes wise, sometimes rooiish, 
eometimss weak, sometimes strong, almost always 
curious, often a damn fool.

June 1968. Los Angeiss. Another Kennedy 
kilted. “God, not again!” Anguish. But a reportorifl 
challenge. I found a way of getting to the aeeaeem 

i and I took it. For all my reservations about the as- 
1 sassmation buffs, I wanted to know mores, more 
I than I thought the officials would tell. Would I be- 
[ come a buff? Hell, no. I was just a curious reporter 
'jn search of the facts, all the facts. Maybe I’d even 

' uefi^^eomethlta&e!Oeeto^ ____ ______

SoTtalked with the aeeaeein. I talked to him two 
orthree!’times a week for seven months.I went into 
his cell with his peychlatrisis. I tfpe-recolded his 
eseeions with them, even his sessions wider hypra- 
sis. I found that the aeeaeein, Sahra Sahra, could 
not remember kiliing Kennedy', that hS dselfred - 
motives for doing so didn’t make eenee, that hie was 
evfelvs about his associations during May rad Jura 
of 1968, that he was ilnordlnlftsly curious to ^ow 
whiat certain of his friends had told the FBI. 
jutiged that hie was covering up for others, lneludlnn 
a girl who was with him in the Ambassador Hotel' 
and I couldn’t dsmiss the evidence of the ratebook 
dieeovsred in his room: it was rull o jottings indi­
eating he associated thie kilting of Kennedy with a 
payment (or a promise of a payment) of moray to 
himself. 1 .

Neither the Federal Bureau of Investigation nor 
the Los Angdes potice were allowed to talk with 
the aeeaeein. but they prodjiced thousands of pages 
of reports on their reconstruction of the events at 
the Ambassador Hotel and on the persons they 
thought might shed some light on the case. They 
ended up wi.th the same uncertam vstdlet as I.

^Praam^y, they were iratined to agree w.i_t^Srthfne , 
own judgment (expressed twmejojra inmoments 
oLunusual bluster) that the FBI hadJgIe=“f; 
louSTjob of investigation.” Publicly, they sad 
thiere was “no eontpirlicy.”

And so, when I had finished my retsateh, 1 could 
not Say I had gotten absolute answess. (That de-l 
pressed me more than it should have. After you’ve 
learned the multipticftion tabes, do you ever attain 
absolute anything? Absouute truth, absolute justax, 
absolute love, absolute freedom?) But I had eolleet-; 
ed every avfilabie peece of data on the ease and I 
had a duty, I though', to setit ah down in a coher­
ent narrative history. I began writing what tutnled 
out to be a 634-page book called (ghastly tide, a 
quote from thie assassins incriminating notebook) 
“R,f.K. Must De!“ . . , .

That’s when I should have quit—ween the book 
was finSshed. I made one stab at doing so; I tried to 
turn over my suspicioIts to J. Edgar Hoover:

... I wonder what your investigatoss thrnk [1 
। wrote to Hoover] about certain clues which 
! point toward a conspiracy. I am not entirely

eonviniedl that Sirhra wasn’t put up to ths by 
somebody else and I have a few good reasons 
why I think so. Since I have talked to Sahra 
and your people didn’t, I assume my reasons 
might bear some examination.

But Hoover didn’t want to hear them. I could hard-, 
^believe thiat. The vaunted FBI didn't want to J 
know? . , J—   — ' 1 . —  -------------------- v -.—.  



'That made me mad. Maddened, I wulifgo o'0 on --As jt, turned out. the public ao-humnVd| about 
a baaW^ my conspiracy trip- c ' 1 ‘“another conspiracy theory” (often failing fo 61'’^

For some time, I had resisted the blamdSahmenes , gu^h bvtWeeo the aesaseinaiinns of JFK and RFK), 
of some Weei Coaei assa!eemaion buffs—Pete and Hoojver made only one counterattack on me (he 
Noyes, Fer■niolcto Faura, Jonn Care^ti;ot, B'U Tun-] ^pued that i had manufaettrred quotes from a Los 
er—even iaotlg;a they were nvwemvo with a pnrfes- - ..... ....... 
sional "iicense” to be curious.. Now I eiari;ed wm-
parmg notes with them, urging them to travel cer­
tain avenues of investigation with me traveling 
theirs. I was getting obsessed with the idea that f 
the FBI wouldn't carry this on, I would, that I could 
(with a little help from my friends) do what several 
hundred agents of the FBI and the Los Angeees 
Police Department could not do. ,

I took trips to a ranch near Corona, California, 
where Sirhan worked as an exercise boy. I intervicwed 
friends of Sirhan whom he had fried to cow- for. I 
poked into the privacy of some persons who, I fan­
tasized, might have me kilted. Once, before I inter­
viewed a racetrack character in northern California,: 
I visited the local sheriff’s office, identified mys^ef 
and said, "If I don't come back in two hours, you’d 
better come in with your sirens on.” On the eve of 
my book’s pubiccation, I talked with Sheriff Pete- 
Pitchess of L.A. and asked him to put a watch on 
my own home. He did, and when the deputies began 
makmg their rounds, flashmg their spotlight’ into 
the house in the dead of night, my wife began to 
fieieze with fear. She had special locks put on all the

. windows and doors. _ , . --—.
! Was 1 going beyond the bound’s? In rpirOepPh't’ 
iI must#yes. I had forgoteen, I gtveet, iap'iO^UOc- 
’ Gm I used to hear on radio's old "GangbutieeS” 
The aonouocvrt, I recall, used to read a list of the 
FBI’ most wanted criminats and ted all of us 10 
year-olds in the dstemng audience: ”If you see any 
ye.

of it all. I was impressed with Nelson's colkctli<ol, in 
yea.-v.d~. —   - . . much the eanve way, I guess, I would be mipressed
of these criminatt, under no orcumsaances attempt” with a mans coltection of butvrffiiet, or match-
to apprehend him lourivlt. Call you- MW’ I was going too far in another sense, beyond my 
own standards of iotegrity. Baikal by Hower, I 
could have called quietly on other officials and giv­
en them my lvads. Instead, I added a bit to the last 
chapter of my book to call for a reopening of the 
case. It was a play designed to drew attention from 
the fans in the bleacher seats. I talnk I d'd it in the 
great hope it would hurt J. Edgar Hoover (whose 

, arrogance and unaccouniabillly I resented) and in 
the small hope that the media attvniioo would 
stimulate, sales; on a book i:aai had alrv:ady put me 
in a financial hole;.  ___ .— ;—-

Angdes FBI agent who, in fact, told me the case 
was still open) which the press ignored.

There was no public outcry and, with huge legal 
fees to pay after a suit by Sirhan to stop my book 
(because I wouldn't let him censor it), I have yet to
make a nickel on “R.F.K. Must Die!”

The assasmatioo buffs, however, loved me. That 
was sometTring, but H was, I soon found, a love I 
could have done without. I traveied the country, 
doing the standard promotional bits expected of 
most authors these day's, and the buffs would gather । 
around. Some of them were fascinating, brihiant : 

, people, like a num I shall here cal John WLon of 
Dahns. Io Dadas, Nelson took me to the killing 
ground,, showed me all the famous pooHs of reter 
ence: L-W Oswald’ back yard, Jack Rubys apart­
ment:, the spot where Officer Tippitt was shot, Gen­
eral Walker’s living room window. And then he 
took me to his penthouse apartment.

Nelson’s study was tilted with card fites and note­
books cataloging the most intimate, cross-indexed 
histories of more than 5,000 person.’ connected in 
the slightest way with the scenario at DaUas. Nelson i 
had been near Deatey Plaza when the President was I 
shot:, he had a camera with him, he rushed over and 
started taking pictuees. That started him on his own 
private inquiry, for he was saddened that such a 
thing should happen in his beloved Dadas and puz­
zled that the authorities couldn't get to the bottom

books. But here I began to wonder. This was a se­
rious game he was playing and what was the use?

Nelson’s shoulders seemed perpetually slumped, 
as if in defeat, and he was still comparaiivdy 
young;. The hours he'd expended to compHe that 
mountain of data must have taken a toll on himself 
and, I guessed, on his business and cm his family. I 
couldn't see that his investigation had gotten him 
close to Oswald's co-conspiratoes, and I found rm 
names in his file on the JFK aseaesiriittiori corres- 
pondmg to any of the names I had been coH<ctting 
on the assasstnatioo of RFK, Yet Nelson told me he 
,was afraid of reprisa’s against him and/or his W- । 
।ly- He ext-aced a prom’se from me never jaAen- 
! flon'ms^namie. __ —



Other buffs embraced me. In New York, I met 
Paris Flammonde, the author of a book ontSeJohn 
Kennedy assassination, a beai-ded fellow blessed 
with an apparently total recall of every fact ever 
written about JFK and Dallas. Ftammonde ar­
ranged a dinner for me with Bernard (Bud) Fem 
sterWaCa Washington lawyer currently defendn^.

James Earl Ray who served, in his spare time, as 
the execute director of the Committee To-Invest- 
gate Assassinations, and, later-, with Richard 
Sprague, an aerospace: engineer from Harf«lale, 
New York, also a board member of the CTIA.

These people represented, 3s far 3s I could tell, 
the best of the buffs. They were, in gdndral, a sus­
picious lot, but they had a healthy respect for facts 
and a contempt for buffs (like Mark Lane) who 
cheated, and I was tempted to .join their ranks. I 
was toney out there on the conspiracy trail.

The mail I received didn’t make me feel any less 
lonely'. Each weekend, on my return home to Cal­
ifornia, I would find a small pile of letters from oth­
er buffs. A woman from New York claimed in a se-

The real mystery 
is why conspiracy 

theories appeal to us
\ res of notes that Sirhan was part of a plot by 
British I[fi•aelfs who were really Freemasons. A

j woman from Ohio sent me a manuscript detail 
the Rosicuccton - CIA - FBI - right wiing - military­

, industrial plot to kill RFK. And a wealthy lawyer 
from Oklahoma who had read all 26 volumes of 
the Warren Report wanted to finance further re­
search (to be directed by me) on his theory that 
both Kennedy’ were the victinss of a plot hatched 
by the Red Chinese.

I got at least a dozen communiaattons from per­
sons who were living in the expectation of tmmindnt 
death became they "knew too much” about one or 
anotheTof the affaffinattons. ^- —-"

Otoe^dayTa ^man' who"will be known here-as 
jimHOf phoned me. from Phoenix. Hall ’aid-ffe 
knew the man behiind Sirhan. He’d seen the man's 
name in Sirhan’s notebook (winch I had reproduced 
in my appendix)): “Stoke^y.” Matty lee, I fatd to 
myfelf, ths is the break I’vi been looking for-. No 
one had known the ‘Stokeley” ’cribbtod in Sirhans 
notebook and Hall sounded like a fober- intelligent 
fellow. I made arrangements to meet htm to Phoe- I 
nix on my next trip dant. Hall turned out to te ob- 
fdffdd with injustcee. He fatd he’d brcn dorte m 
pretty badly by a group in Text1s, one of them a 
man named Stokeley. Therefoee, faid Hall, Stokeley 
and his friends must have had someting to do with 
the killing of both Kennedys. No other evidence. 
But Hall had put all of his paranoaa on paper, m 
a small mimeographed book. Maybe I could help 
him sell it?

In the last chapter of my bootie, I had proix)lolded 
—vey idntatively—the theory that Sirhan may 
have bddo programmed through* hypnos” to kill 
RFK and progrtrnuned.to forget that he had bddn 
programmed. I ^borated the theory to help ex- 
plrio some undxptaindl bite of evldeoce: tlld repdat- 
ed asrertions in Sir-hmS notebook that RFK mist 
did” as if he were repeating instrlictinns from an- 
othdr; his extreme susceptibitity to hypnos’s; hi’ 
blocking and locking wheodver, under hypnos’s, he 
was asked about his involvement with others; hi’ 
unu’ual, almost tianMe-llke behavior on the night of 
the assassfnatioo.

Using that theory as a road map took me into one 
box canyon after another. Since Sirhan had played 
around with the occult and had scribMed in his 
notebook mysterious notations about black magic, 
the IlUmiotati and the Master Kuthumi, I plunged, 
with some local buffs, inito a study of Crliforolirf 
occultiste. We didn’t find the Master Kuthumi, but 
there are certato local buffs ’till out ttae on the 
conspiracy trail, sincerely looking for him. That 
may bd*harmlnss enough. ^^^
"^NoTso harmtess is another buff named ^hdo-_



doreCharach (pronounced sha-RACK), who 
has been trying for years to make it big in Holly­
wood and believes he is now on the verge of scoring 
with a film documentary which, he says, “breaks 
the case wiide open.”’ I first encountered Charach on 
my way up the conspiracy tirail. He seemied deter­
mined to prove conspiracy no matter what the fact.

Charach proceeded iin his r-esearch from a false 
premise: that Sirhan met Robert Kennedy face to 
face in the pantry and never got closer than two feet 
—nd therefore couldn’t have shot Kennedy behind 
the right ear.

Charach didn’t know (or didn’t care) about 
abundant testimony' from others that Sirhan ap­
proached Kennedy from behiind. It didn’t fit his 
theory: if Sirhan was facing Kennedy and Kennedy 
was shot in the light mastoid, then Sirhan didn’t 
shoot Kennedy, someone else did.. JFK assassina-
tron buffs, who generally believe the President was 
caught in a cross fire at Dallas, liked that idea.

Who, then, was the other gunman? In the office 
of his attorney, Godfrey Isaacs, Charach told me 
it mirst haw been a security guard hired for the 
night by the hotel. His name:: Thane Eugene Cesar. 
Why Crrar? Brcaurr. it was in the official recor-ds,
Cesar- had ctown his gun in the pantry immeriiateyy 
after the shooting. He had admitted that he was be­
hind Kennedy when Sir-han opened firre. Maybe, 
reasoned Charach, Cesar took advantage of the 
moment to kill Kennedy himseff. But why? Charach 
inteniewed Cesar and found that Cesar had voted 
for George WaHace. That did it L.ogically, to Cha­
rach, anyone who voted for George WaUace had a 
motive to kill Senator Kennedy.

But did Cesar shoot Kennedy? No. The identifi­
able bulges recovered from pantry victims wer-e all 
shot from a .221. Cesar had a .38 with him in the 
pantry. And, like everyone else in the pantry, he 
was started and afraid when the shooting star-ted. 
He fell to the floor-, and stayed there until the shoot-
ing had stopped. Then he rose, pulled his gun and no longer “fuzzy,” he’s an expert eyewitnerr. 
moved to Kennedy's side, “to protect the senator In fact, Schulman was not in the pantry at the 
from further attack” With disgust:, Bill Barry, Ken- time of the shooting. He was in the crowd back in
nedy’s aide, told Cesar, “Put the gun away. Its too 
late.” It was all in the official reporte of the polcce 
and the FBI, which wer-e placed in evidence after 
the tr-ial. And no one had seen any'one else shooting 
in the pantry.

Well, almost no one. Charach had some tape r-ec- 
ordmgs, among them an interview given on the 
night of the shooting to r-eporter Ruth Ashton Tay­
lor of KNXT, Channel 2 by a y-oung man named 
Donald Schulman, a new's runner for KNXT. 
Though Schulman’s recoHeciion was “fuzzy” he 
told’ R.uth Taylor he’d seen security men shooting 
back”at the assass-uc. ==

Jwondered what Schulman had actu^ly seen orif 
he was even in the pantry. He wasn’t on the police 
list of persons in the pantry. I guessed that Schul­
man was simply repeating some of the rumors that 
wer-e flashing throng tie crowd that night at the 
Ambassador. One r-umor: that the men who to 
jumped the assailant wer-e R.oosevelt Grier and 
Rater Johnson. Another, that the assailant was a 
man named Jesse Grier. Another, that Kennedy 
was all riight, that he was only shot in the knee. 
Another, that a security guard had shot the assassin 
dead. All of these stories wer-e carriidl by UPI and 
reported on L..A, radio and T.V.—all were false.

So I dismissed Char-arch and his prize wttnerr, 
Schulman. So, also, in the summer of 1970, did 
most of the newsmen of L.A. except for the editors 
of the Los Angeles Free Press. The only thing diffi­
cult to undel-rtand: why Cesar didn’t sue Char-arch
for libel. (“I didn’t sue Cesar told me recently in
an inteweew, “because Chartach doesn’t have any 
money and suing to clear my name isn't worth the 

| money it would cost to sue.”)
Cut to the summer of 1971. I am coming off my 

conspiracy trip. I meet Charach ome again and now 
he has not only his audio tapes but an hour-long
documenaayy film, in color, which Charach says 
“proves” his theory of a cross fire in the pantry 
Now here is the maitre d’, Karl Uecker, florid of 
face, babblnag away about his moment of glory,in- 
sistmg he stopped Sirhan well short of Kennedy. 
Here is a shot of a whirlmg tape recorder playing 
Cesar’s words, out of context: in his interview whh 
Charach, Cesar had told Charach he had a .38 re­
volver in the pantry, but, under proddnng, described 
a .22 pistol he’d once owned, but sold in February 
1968, before the assassination of RFK. Now in the 
movie, after judicious cutting and spHdng, Cesar’s 
vocce appears to be describing the .22 he W m the 
pantry. Here is Schulman being inte^vlew—i by 
Char-ach on the Ambassador Hotel green. He is

the Embassy Room, where Kennedy had just ’po- 
ken, standmg next to Dick GAr of KNXT and 
Fr-ank Raciti, now a film editor at KNXT.

Charach has another star wineess with more 
serious credentia’s. He is a veteran bafl’ti’s expert 
from Pasadena named Wili^am W. Harper. Unde 
Charach’s urgmg, Harper had virited the County 
Clerk’s office and examineed the evidence bullers 
from Jhe Sirhan trial.. Two of the bullers, Charach 
said he said, didn’t match. ” " “-



iAppnreitt corroboratiori, therefore, of Charters . 
a'V0-guri'^iheOry. Two bulges that dido’f~match 
Therefore, two different guns banging away m the 
protry. Where was the mher guo? Charach said to 
police had destroy'ed it, but hie had evidence of its 
existence in the trial exhibits. It was a gun with 
the serial number H18602 and its number was 
written right across people’s exhibit 55 which con- 
irioed three test bullets, supposedly fired from Sir- 
han’s gun. According to LAPD criminrltst 
■DeWayne Wolfer, those three bullete matched those 
Uken from victims in to Ambassador protry. But 
the serial number of Sirhan’s gun was H53725 and 
to serial number on to jacket of exhibit 55 was 
H18602.

Wow! According to that “evident,” the pantry 
victims were not shot by Sirhan’s gun but by anoth­
er gun. The impiications of dia wre absurd. Gun 
number H18602 was a test gun, also an Iver-John­
son .22, which to police used for powder burn | 
and decibel readings. The pohee had this gun on 
to night of the assassinatinn. They had taken it on 
March 18, 1967, from a young man named Jake 
Wiliams and kept it in property until June, 1968. 
.Wolfer used that gun for his test and wrote down 
'its serial number by mistake, a stupid mistake, but , 
nothing more than a clerical error. I
, What about HaLr|ler’s conclustens? I w'ent to 
'Harper. Harper said he wasn't sure. He’d com- । 
'pared those two buHe’s to each other ( but not to 
to test buHe’s in exhibit 55) by means of photo­
graphite blowups. He said he’d rather have to op­
portunity to do some further studtes, to use a com- । 
parson microscope and comptire to’e buHets to 
to test bulk:’ in exhibit 55 and to a new set of 
test buHe’ taken from a new test firing of Sirhan’s 
gun. Then, he said, he could make a final judgmet. 

1 All together, then, Charach’s “evidence” is non- 
exitt:snt, flimsy or uncertam. With it, however, hie is 
able to produce (and finaiice!) a movie. And more. 
With it, he persuades to Sbhan family to d’nuts 
their appeals lawyer, Luke McKSerakk, and hire 
Charach’s own attorney, Isaacs. He hopes that on 
to basis of Charach’s evidence hie can get a new 
trial for Sirhtin.

Sad to say, to court system in Crlifoloiia may 
have to spend yet more time rdjudteatigg ths base- 
leee■"clrim■. In fact, to ttate has already spent tome

and money doing so. District Attorney JoSeph ! 
Busch oi'dered an inquiry into to subetaoce of 
Charach’s assertions. His investigates; found mme. 
Privately, they gave Wolfer bad marks for bad I 
bookkeeping and Cesar all the sympathy they could 
muster for to bum r-ap of to year, if not the de- 
cade—ter Cesar didn’t shoot Kennedy, and he wasn’t 1 
a right wing radical, as Charach claimed, but sim- ! 
ply a phmtor and part-time security guard who 
had voted for George Wallace and once contributed 
$3 to the Wanae campaign.

The D.A’’s investiiattoss also found pretty poor 
security in to County Clerk’t office; ^d a county 
grand jury gave the clerk a public reprimand for 
his “mtfreasance in office.” Almost anybody, itAt least 12 people 
lived in fear because 
they ’knew too much’'.

eeenls, could have gotten to certain trial exhibtte 
and done almost anything to tom, even, perhaps, 
to the evidence buUete themselves.

Eventurlly, if to popuhrr wisdom persists m im­
peaching to integrity of to official ballt!tiics ex- 
amioaiions, officials will do some new te” of Sir- 
han’s gun and compare thie slugs to to bulte’ in. 
evidence. By then, of course, the buffs will be off on 
some new track. And to conspiracy trip w111 go on.

But not for me. I am off that trip now. I don’t 
know whether thiei-e is a conspiracy or not. I mvct 
did know, but I thought! that some day I might- 
Anyway, I am tired of dealing with eerth. Id like to 
start livnig again in the present.

And the people I meet in to ranks of the buffs 
eeprese me. I encountered a brace of buffs recently, 
waiting to testify before the grand jury. All of U’ 
had been called because our names had appeared 
on the clerk’s records as viewers of Sirhan trial ex- . 
hibis. I saw that one of to buffs was carrying a 
copy of my book, and I was pteatS—until foe 
youing man ttrrted talking to me. Then I realized hs 
was crazy. Charach was there, chortling a his ac­
cess in getting a part of to case reopened mud 
boasting that he “got to case for GodLcy Isaac:..” 
Other buffs assaulted me with “new facts” which 
wsrenit facts at all but conjectures and fmaginmgs 
calculated to feed their bias against “to system”I 
couldn’t see that their hobby was doing femjany 
good at 'all, maybe a good deal of hrri. '”=::*



---- 1 do no' believn Thave bneo alone m my rnreds/ 
Ganuppolls continue to reflect a geonral,”nveo'ma- 

. jority tnlitf that there was a conspiracy to assassi­
nate two Kennedys and a King, and tire popular

, song, “Has Anybody Here Snno My Fri^d John?” 
only serves to uodeIlihte the general acceptance of a 
lngnnd wMch, if aoytil01g, is still growing among 
us. '

Those who have a hard time living with chaosre- 
fusn to accept the judgement that Oswald and Ray 
and Sitoan were “just crazy.’’ And so, u^ternd 

; by lack of any nvidnocn that would stand up in a 
court of law, they concoct fantasies out of thn 
availabte facts, and/or ttew pet hatreds and fears at 
a time in history when ihere is a bull market m both. j

I Thus, ihn plot is either left wing or it is right wing, 
big business or Mafia., tte CIA, ihn FBI or the Peo- I 
tagon, Zionist, Third WoM, the occ^1 ?r’ 
eveO Gntiy, Onassis, Johnson, the Kennedy family

I itseff, tire Caihrlic Church,, the Masonic Oder. 
Everyone, it seems, has his own favor*® C.rcr>o\ 
spiratoss; somn manage to combine many or aU in 
a plot that becomes rather vast.

Betore one smirks and begins to feel superior to 
. thtein simpletons, he had better examine hs own 
l dnepest feelings. Glenn Akers, a studeot of con- 
1 temporary folklore in Los Angetes, fruod one or 
, another of these “co-conspiaators” I just mno- 
tioited above lurking under the surface cooscious- 

, ness of all of the respondents he pollne reanh 
1 regareimg the assassinatioo of John Kniuredy. He 

did his i•nsearch in a sample of students, faculty and 
staff at San Fernando Valley State CoUege. And 
some of his respondents expesseed bd^in a™'^ 
Kmincdy tegend: 42 pei■c:nOt of those polted by 
Aker’s have heard the story that John Kennedy is 
still alive and believe that the legend has smite 
plausibility.

। I doo'i think it does any good to call such beliefs
“sick” in orenr to dismsss them. Such btlinf may, .in 
fact, be a kind of nmergnncr therapy, self-appieed. 
Belief in a legend that Kennedy is siill alive may 
help assuage the toft-whore they hurt .tire most, and 
half belief in a conspiracy may provdde temporary 
aoSwers where no answers exist '

In fact, as I explore my own ^ spara (a 
grading affair’), I am sometimes tempted to go back 
to 'hat search for toe easier answer, th©.;whole 
conspiracy thmg. If Feo.sterwaid phoned m© to­
morrow and asked me to meet him at midnightin 
tire midete of a swamp 14 mites outside Pascagoula, 
Mississippi*’ I’d probably grab my iinochcoaLaOe 
csmffe■nnxtjnthnadne_souik_.  ------- -—

" "l still get maHrom buffs and potentjaLbu®. 
'There is an honest, hard-working fellow from De­
troit named Harry Krak, who is yearnmg to de-pro­
gram a hypno-condthnned Sirhan (or see that some 
other expert does so). Kruks hobby is hypnosis, 
and he can demonstrate, he says;, that almost any­
one can be programmed tofo anything.

Bud Fensterwald, a man of heart and wd, keeps 
! in touchi. I have refused to become a member of the 

board of the CTIA; but he keeps writing and 
phonmg and asking me to check up on obscure per­
sons and movements which the underground net­
work suspectss of perfidy. I had lunch with Fenster­
wald not long ago in Los Angeles white he detailed 
some “new leads,” then accompamed him to the 
headquarters of the Scientology movement m KA. 
where we wasted two hours seeking information 
about a strange new Satanist cult called The Pro­
cess.

When I am not being a died-in-tne-'0Ool, full 
blown, damn fool, paranokl assassination buff, 
however, I hold no hopes that I will e^ "so^” 
the mysteres of either assaisination. Deep down, 

. mayt>e, I still hope that someone can put thepeses 
I together and, bigger job, prove it ah ma court of 

law. But I don't think I'll be able to do iti. The best I. 
caSThopefor is to understand how it was that Iever.

1 believed I could, and why I thought I nenene to do i 
so.

This could be an adventure in the exploration of । 
inner spice, one that would lead me into the laby- : 
rinthine ways of my own psyche where I could pal­
pate my primitive onnd■to have explanations for thn 
unexplainable, even if tire explanations must be cast 
in the form of myth and legend. In my youth;, I met 
the^ oneiis by immersing myself in the rationalistic . 
mysticism of the Jesuit Order. When I left thn Or- i 
der some 13 years ago, I thought I had rutgrrwo 
the need. Now I am not so sure: the hunger for 
mnaning is still there; the chaos of the '60s and the ; 
'70s only intensifies the emptiness inside. Either I 
team to live with chaos or I maoufactute new 

t-myths.
?; This is no'dring new. The Roman poet Vii-gil pre­
> snoted us witth an elaborate analysis of our own 

myth-making propensities m a long passage of the 
Atnnid pnrsooffyigg Dante Rumor. But modnro, 

। scholars (with the minor exception of Gordon All- 
■ port in Ms thin study on The Psychology of Rumor) 1 
ltiaLin paid far too little attention to ihnsn weird 
fwgHBg^withm many of us. iy
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( - STATE'S TOP COURT-— 
IN SIRHAN REVIEW |

Arguments , on t;he constitu­
tionality- of Sirhan Sirhan’s con- 
victim for the murder of Robert 
F. Kennedy will be heard this 
week by;membess of the Cali- 

I forma: Supreme Court who to­
day began a four-day sessdon 
here. ■ '

The Sirhan caste will be heard 
' on Friday. The defense is con- 
1 tending, the conviction should.be 
reversed becaluse certain evi- 

i denice was improperly admiteed 
I during the. trial. ■

I Among the contested evidence 
I was a notebook in which Sirhan 
wrote 'random thoughts, includ­
ing his desire .to see Kehofdy 
slain.

The'defense alleges that the 
notebook, which it ’says is evi­
dence of a “-speculative and in- 
-flammatory natuee,” shourd 
have been excluded because it 
was seized without a.' search 
warrant, in violation of rights 
under the Fourth Amendment Ito 

' tte<ci™u?ii0^n 2

Sirhan’s brother, Adel, had 
.granted offcerrs permSssion; to 
search Sirhan’s bedroiom^the 
day after the slaying.! The. nojte- 
book was found during this’ 
search; ■ ■' ' ' '

The Supreme Court .session' 
.began with oral arguments ', in 
the • matter of a liquor license 
application. in isbi, Vista. No; li­
censes ever have been granted 
’in that univfatittHfi^ 
munity of 10,000, located ofar 
Santa Barbara^ ' ■ •

The high court jurists will de­
cide if t;here was- an abuse- of 
discretion by the'Alcoholic -Bev-, 
erage Control Appeal.Board in 
denying, a-license. fta the selfing 
of beer to be consumdd off -the 

,premises.- , ■ ' ■ ™
; The, board-justffied its. deci- 
sion.by pointing out that '.three 
stueeot riots occurred netr^th9 
premtses in 1970 and several, 
demonstrations have taken, 
place . in the .nearby Pfpplfsg; 
Parke • ' ."'““^
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(Mount Clipping in Space Belov))
I Sii-han Sir-han's appeal of his firsts 
degree- murder conviction tor. the 
slaying of Sen. Robert F. Kennedy! 
will be argued before the-state. Su-z 
preme Court today at its .Los 
geles session. Sirhan will he repirreA 
sented by attorney Lute Mc-K^y 
.and the .state" by RhnalTMi/peOTger 
deputy attorney general:. Kennedy!

I was shot ,to-death-1 June 5, /j968 
shortly after'his CalifoiTih^pi^siden] 
tig! primay-, vicl.or'y cele'bratiKnLat 
theTAmbjassaddr. . 
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i Reduction of Sirhan

tst-Degree Murder

Conviction Asked
BY DAVE SMITH i 

Times Staff Writer . I
The assassin of Robert. F. Ken- ; 

nedy asked the California Supreme ’ 
Court to reduce the first degree'mur- , 
der conviction of Sirhan Bishara Sir- 
hand to second-degree murder or 
manslaughter.

In presenting nine points in sup- , 
port of Sirhan's appeal at the hear- ' 
ing her-e, Hollywood attorney L^e 
McKissack stressed the issue of pre- । 
trial publicity, contending that mi , 
article in The Times on Feb. 12, । 
1969—after a jury had been sworn ' 
but before it was requestered—could 
have prejudged the jury in favor 
of a first-degree vrrdict. ,

The article dealt wit.h an m-cham- 
ber plea-bargaining session be­
tween defense and prosecution, in 

l which both parties agreed that if । 
1 Sirhan pleaded guilty to a charge of 
l firs--degree murder, the prosecution [ 

। would be satisfied with a life sen- | 
I fence rather than press for the death । 
1 penalty. ; |

। Deal Turned Down I
। The igrermrnt later wted when. 
1 now-retired Superior Judge Herbert

V. Walker rejected the deal, insult­
ing that the qurition of penalty be । 
left to the jury.

Then-rernnre attorney Grant B.
Cooper moved for a mistrial at that ■
time on the basis of The Timrs, re­

I port of thie agreement, but after 
questioning each juror on know-- 
rdgr of the report, Judge Walker re­
jected Cooper's motion..

Dep. Atty. Gen. Ronald M. Georgy, 
arguing for the prosecution, drfrnd- 
ed t.h.r polilcr search and seizure 
methods at the Sirhan home on the

I morsta1 June 5 ,19618, hows after
I Krrinrdy...was fataUy shot?*^ZLLi-mh
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I ■... While McKsSkkTterwig.
। {hose-methods a " promA 
. cuous" violation of due 
process, George cited a po­
lice "emergency doctrrne 
that was in force after thie 
shooting because' of the 
stature of Kennedy.

■ George said Sirhan's'! 
older brother, Adel, had|

I voluntarily gone tottepo-
1 Tne to-idfentify his orotner, 
r had given consefthe 
! ’seirchirhad been-intormed j 
1 of his right not to cooper-1 
. ate and had waived it. | 
' George sad polke wee ' 

given no reason at the 
trnie not to believe that 
they might be dealing 
with a conspiracy of sever-

• al persons, perhaps direct­
ed at others besides Ken­
nedy, considering .the p^^ 
litlcal turmoil of foregoing । 
months. > .1

. Referring tp/the-Suri'
' preme Courts Reb. 48 de- . 
'. cision abolishing Calif or- ; 

nia's death penalty,
■ George saM: _

"This political assassin 
, has already been, .spareci 
1 his lffe-, though his mark 

■ on history can never be m- 
। ased. T ask this court to af- 
! firm the judgment and 
’ write thie final chaptier in 
! Sirhan'.s.. inexhauttible

quest for reversal."
. The court took Hie ar- . 
guments under submis-

। sion. , . '
1 Sirhan was not present 
I fordhe proceedings. GWs 
I immediate f amil y, -.one
brother, Munir, 23, attend­
ed. Hie made no comment..
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I Drama Seen 
Ebbingin

; Sirhan Case
• By Marlene Adler

The courtroom was packed Friday 
and tempers sufficienlly rased, but

i the true drama in the case of Sirhan
' Bishara Sir-han was actually long
1 over. .
! Reporters and spectators crowded
[ in to hear attorney Luke McKissack 

argue for a mistrial before the seven 
jf justices of the California Supr-eme 
| Coiu-t in the case of the convictee!| 
If assassin of Senator Robert F 
I Kennedy.

But despite the still-chillig| • 
references to the late Senator, and 

' the verbal flashbacss to the 
California presidential primary of

I June, 1968, the high tide of emotion 
regarding thiis case had been emp­
tied a few weeks ago.

. Sirhan, convicted of the murder in 
April, 1969, is no longer fighting for 
his li^e, as a result of the Supr-eme

’ Com-t’s recent deciSlion declaring the 
■ death penalty unconstitutional.
, Perhaps bemuse of their previous
' declsion, few of the seven justices .
i asked questions of McKsssack when 
. he argued the motion for mistrial
. based on iUeg;al sear-ch and seizure, 
Il and dimimshed capacity. | 
| McKissack’s major point was that! 
J the police in Pasadena faded to| 

। obtain a sear-ch warrant before

''Searihinag the Sifliiin.resdKe| 
where they subsequenly^foTund an 

। envetope with the words “RFK must 
die;” |

I Hie also urged a mistrial based on;
prejudicial publicity apparently 
withm the reach of an unsequesieeed 
jury during the weekend of F'eb. 12, 
1969.

Deputy Attorney General Ronald) 
George argued, however, that the, 
police did not have sufficient time to I 
obtain a search warrauit. Police had 
the duty, George asserted, to check' 
out all leads on possibie co-j 
conspirators in the assassinatinn] 

■ plot. ।
Given the frenzied series of events । 

after the Senaltor was shot;, and also,
given the traumatic effect of the, 
assassinat;inn of Rev. Martin Luther,1

(Iudicale page, name of 
newspaper city and state.)
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King, shortly before, there wasj 
ample r•eai>oir, George stated, for the 
police to act quickly to check out if

E
irhan had acted alone. I
T'he Sirhan case review is based on 

ie automatic appeal provision f®rl. 
ll cases in which the defendant is 

sent;enced to deatlt. 8
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TBiSSirhanZ, 
Elated at Ban
On Penalty
Mrs. Mary Sirhan, mother of 

the man who assassinated Sen. 

Robert F. Kennedy in 1968, con­
tended today1 that this nation 
went info the lead in world jus-1 
tice when-the U.S. Supreme' 
Court ruled the, death penalty 
unconntitutoonal.
“We have stepped into the 

light,” said the mother of slim, 
dark-haired' Arab immigrant 
Sirhan Bisha-ra Sirhan.

“Now we are not only in the 
lead in the trip to the moon but 
in Justice as well,” she, contin­
ued. ' ‘The whole word will look 
upto' us.” ■

The womans son had been 
sentenced to die in California’s 
gas Chamber at San Quentin 
prison after his convictton for 
shoo ting Kennedy to death. Al- 

ithouigh his conviction was- r-e- 
cently upheld, the Califorma Su­
preme Court changdd his death 
sentence to life in prison. be­
cause the high state court ear­
lier ’’truck down the state death 
penaIty, . ' •

Mrs. Sirhan’ first reaction t.o 
the U.S. Supreme Court ruling 
was “hiat is really great ... I 

Lthink its the greatetMhingMn 
j°?WiMe to hear,.” •

(Mount Clipping in Space BeOow)
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• Th The mother of Sirhan B. .Sir han, 
assassin of Sen. Robert F. KenSea?? 
had a complaint issued in Pasadena 
charging another son with, malicious 
mischief and disturbing the peace; 
Mi’s:. Mary Sirhan accused her eldest 
son, SaidaUah, 40, with threaeanigg 
to burn down her home with her in 
it. She said he also threw'a piece of 

.ms^through a windowiFof;-the, 
biouse and tore off a screen door; ■
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WASHINGTON ® —
Sirhan Bishara Sirhan ap- 
peal'ed Wednesday to the 
Supreme Court to 'review 
his conviction of murder­
ing Robert F. Kennedy. '

Lawyers for the Arab 
immigrant said a team of 
psychiatrists,, physicians,, 
physicists and others have 
uncovered "signitirant 
physical evidence" that 
Sirhan-did not fire the bul­
let on June 5, 1968, at the’ 
Ambassador in Los Ange­
les that kilted the New 
York, senator. ' 1

' Sirhan was convicted in 
April, 1969, of. murder and 
five counts of assault to

' ’ iaWs''S’tiaiyi|edW„
i WyWggesW&; 
nia appellate judges had 
strained the laws of search 
and seizure to uphold the 
conviction because of Ken- 

:nedy's national impor­
tance.

"It is evident," said the 
petition, "that ..few, mem­
bers of any appellate W- 
i bunal would .care to be on
.record in reversing the 
conviction of a nonde- 

:script Arab immigrant 
'who was convicted of as- 
sassmating'Sen. Robert F. 
Kennedy, who undoubted­
ly was at the threshold of 
his pinnacte of • political 
rchievement—ihe Demo- 
cr^ic nomination for' 
President of the United 
States,, and with an excel­
lent chance tp become'th.e 
nation's chief executive.

"In view of this, it is re- 
cognizabte that appellate 
review strains to alter the 
laws of search, and seizure 
ito preserve the- convic- 
[fonz—______

(Indictee page, name of ,
newspaper, city and state.)
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commit murder in the
Kennedy shooting. His 
death , sentence • was re­
duced thus year to life in 
prison after the Crlifprnia 
Supreme Court declared 
capital punishment uncon- 
stituttenal. z

■ Sirhan's appeal was pr'e- 
pared by two Los Angeles
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•WASHINGTON "(AP^ •^■'•SMW^

han' BishaaiVSwhaAi ' apptaltdtioo; ^‘that few members OjOny
■ WedaesayiL^to. • 'the Supreme-appellate trbunal-would pare to 
Court',to review his .convictoonbe-on record iirreversmg the 
Of•,m<utftring.'ROb,ert'<FA;Ke^^ of a nondescript 
dy?^''-' X^’^ .'Jab immigrant who was con-

(Ioeicale page, name of 
newspaper, city and state.)

r"LawyeisrfOr^e ,Arab'imm-tV^^ of assassinating Sen. 
grant'S-said" a tesmi;..Oi>.' psj-;
chiatristts^. physhcianS'- physi- 
1cists' aoeJ,/Others. have'’uncov- 
erlKt.-i"signifKalntJ^hvs^ evi' 
hence’! jh&kSiriani didipot fire

Robert F. Kennedy, who un­
doubtedly was at the threashold 
of his pinnacle of poMtfcal

—A-3 Herald Examiner 
Los Angeles, Clif.

the bulte^uien5^l9«8, at 
the Hotel./AmbassadorA'^ Los 
Angeles -thau kilted . the G New 
York .senator, t...' , 7:..:

Sirhan was convicted in April 
1969 of muider and five counts 
of assault to commit murder in

achievement—ehe Democratic 
nomination for president of the 

,United States, and with an ex­
cellent chance to become the 
nation's chief executive.

"In view of this;, it is recog-
nizable that appellate revtew 

! strains to alter thie laws of
search and seizure to preserve

the Kennedy shooting.- His 
death sentenee was reduced 
this year t;o life in prison after 
the California . Supreme Court 
declared capital .punishment to 
be unconstitutional • '

Sirhan’s appeal was prepared 
by two- Los Angeles'lawyers, 
Roger S. Hanson and George R. 
Mflamn. They suggested Cali- 
forma .appeMate. judges had 
strained thie laws of search and 
seizure to uphold the conviction 
blrauiSea!olf Ktooeey’ss^^nationa-l 
lmporlan(tL__________ :____ __

the conviction.”. , . • - '

KtnoeeV was shot just after 
winning the CalifoJ0lla( Demoo- 
cratic presidential primary. ■

Sirhao’i lawyers russed a 
dozen challenges ' to the con­
viction in trying to win anew 

j trial for their 28-year-old clint. 
Mainly,, .they complaoted ’ abort 
thie, way police searched his 

i mOthtrihome'without' a war­
rant.,  _________ ___ . . J
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(Mount Clipping in Space Below)

■ AWASHNNGONN (UPI) -law- 
• yers for Sirhah.B, SiriiaiutOld 
the Supreme Court Wedesday 
■“significant .physical evidence” 
sho’Wed -that Sirhan did not fire 
the .bullet which killed Sen. 
Robert F, Kennedy. ' .

I The lawyers said they are 
heading ..up ‘a team of 
IPsychiatrists, . , amnaasists,. 
|forent-ic Physcains:, and en-| 
gineening physicisss,. wMi 
have uncovered signifimnt phy­
sical evidence which' points to 
(Sirhan’s)' jonfrhg? , of.. *e 
fatM'bullet.;

The.; laiwvers.,; Rogers,S, 
Hansoir and George R.' Milman 
of;BeVeIla; 'Hiiss^sajd^ they 

re cognized - the': fact 'Wythrnr 
commenss. were outside, the 
record in the case but said they 
Were profeeedi . “in partial 
6splanation of . an office. 
:unchallenged contention (Sir: 
zhan)„ was the sole assassin of 
ithe senator.”'; . ■ •

; in appeal was filed on behalf 
'of Sirhan asking, review of a 
Califonia. Supreme Court judg­
ment of July 26 affirming his 
nburder conviction. ■ •

Kennedy was assassinated on 
(June 5, 1968, folowmg a victory 
|in the Democratic presidentaal 
(primary in Caiforntaa. The 
ishooting took plaice m a kitchen 
lareiof the Hotel Ambassador 
li nLos~Aageles. _^^J

(Indicate page, name of 
newspaper, city and state.)

A-3 Herald Examiner 
Los Angeles, Calif.
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FlheSppgafc;^
I SiiffiF’was.iCaptuirerarihe
I scene 'Wielding a still smoking 
gun.” But it said psychiatosSsl 
'.“drummed 'into his im°d that 
he was guilty, ^although strong, 
'evidence indicated a - mental 
(block precluding ■recoliection of 
'committing the crime.” 
, The lawyers said they are 
prepartag to pH«»' thar ^w 
evidence before the Calioorraa 
.Supreme Court..
■ .The lawyess accusM the 
!California ^Supreme Court of 
i inventing a W to-get a^
1 U.S. Supreme Court standards 
, in, order to uphold. the 
convictiota , C
x SMarn originally was sen' 
tenced to death in the gas 
I chamber, but after the Califor-’ 
inia Supreme Court abolished] 
icapital punishment in tat state; 
the sentence was modified 'to; 
lffe. State authorttiss have said! 
he would become etigiMe to be. 

considered. for npar°eLafierl 
seven years._____ :__________ I
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Didn't Fire
WASHINGTON (UPI) -aww-

,ers for Sirhan- B. Sirhan told 
the Supreme Court Wednesday 
‘‘ssigf ent physical evidence” 
showed that Sirhan did not fire 
th®? bullet, which kilted Sen. 

Robert F. Kennedy.
The lawyers said they are 

heading up "a team of 
prychiatrisSt^ : crimina^^^
forensic physicians, and en-; 
gineeriing. p)hysicisSt, iwhichT 
have -uncovered- significant phy-' 
siloat;‘®vidferc!e which points to 
(Sirhan’s); nonfngf the 
fatal bullet.”' >da

The t aw-yers. ;Rog^ ST 
rransoOMyGeorge K7, Milmad 
of Beve^. HilU,.^ 
recognized; the fui. Ttad their 
comments were outside the 
record in the casse but said they 
were.-y proffered “in partial
explanation of an otherwise) 
unchallenged contention (Sir. 
han) was the sole assassin of 
the senator.” , '
|, in appeal, was filed’ on behalf 
of. Sirhanaskn® WW of a 
Califor-iiaa' Supreme. Court judg­
ment of July 26 affirming his 
murder Wyctoon.

Kennedy was assassinated on 
June 5, 1968, foltowirig a victory 
in the- Demi>iristic presrtdentaal 
.primary -in Calffornia. The 
.shooting took place in a kitihen) 

,iaiia of the . Hotel Ambassador 
I in _ LoS‘“Arg®llss^_ __’2"?!]

(Irdicafe page, name of 
newspapet, city and shate.)

_A=-3 Herald Examiner 
Los Angeles, Calif.
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I The''appeal congedufjhat 
,Smarts, captured,at the 
scene wielding a still smoking 
gun.” But it said psychiatrists 
'“drummed into his mnl tM 
he was guilty, although strong 
evidence indicated a mental 
;block ptechucngg recollection of 
icammitlogg the crime."’ • .
L. The lawyers said they are 
.preparing^ #aced^ 

1 evidence before the California 
' Supreme Count. ' ; .

The lawyers accusd^ 
GaMonua 'Supreme Court; of 

. inveoting a way to get around 
:U.S. .Supreme Court .standards 
Io order to uphold the 
:dinviction.*
T Sinhan ’ originally was sen- 
Itenced to death m the gas 
,chamber, but after the Cahtor- 
Jma Supreme Court abolsslied 
capital punishment m that state 
he ’sentence was modded to 
life.- State authbrttlss have mid 
he would become 'eigible to be 
considered: for pamte after 
sevenryears. , y^»*i*]
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Sirhan Scheduled
J .SACRAMENTO ® — .A .pared 
hearing for .Sirhan B Sirhian, the 
man' convicted of assassinating' Sen) 
Robert F Kennedy, is scheduled for 
next week at San Quentin Prison, a 
California Adult Authority official 
saidThussdiry. , ' .
- Sirhan had been senteneed to die 
in the gas -chamber, but the Califor- 
■ma 'Supreme . Court decision last 
Feb. ^outlawing 'capital pumsh- 
;ment in the state reduced that t.o Iffe- 
imprisonment" -- meaning a mini— 
mum of seven years. -

Joseph A. Spangler, nd-miIiistaa- 
tivt• officer - for the nine-member

(Mount Clipping in Space Below))

(Indlaate page, name of 
newspaper, city and state.)

I—3 Los Angel.es Times 
Los Angeles, Ciaif.

Adult Authority board, said Sirhan's 
-.parole hearing is one of about 100 
.htarings-ionclddigg three other .for­
mer Death Row inmates—taat will 
be conducted at ttm prison begin- 
,atlng next Monday.
d.The 28—year—old Sirhan has been at 
Quentin since May, 19.6$, after being 
convicted of shooting Kennedy to 
death in Jhe Ambassador=HoaeBin 
LosAngeies in June, 1968. . |
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mates, who ' will; have. pa-1 
rofe hearings .next week, 
are Nathan, Elmont Eli,. 
convicted of stabbing a 24-. 
year-old woman to' death I 
in San Diego County; Dor­
man Fred Talbot Jr, sen- 
'tenced to die flor the stab-'
jbing-beating death of a 
।Ventura County robbery!
ivictim; and Wiliie Cuetis ' 
;Miner, condemned fori 
murdering an 8-year-old I 
■girl in Sacramento.
' Since the Supreme Court ■ 
, decision, parole hearings 
have been held for four 
other ex-Death Row. ocm-. 
pants, Spangler said. Ml 
cases the parole boart— 
the same as the Adult Ai--' 
thority board-refuse*  > 
grant parole, he addre.' 

: Similar hearings > rts| 
scheduled for the next 
three months for nme oth-| 
er former condemned1 
men, he said. i

' Such hearings are in line 
with a board policy adopt­
ed last March that parole 
sessions for state convicte 
.be conducted within , a 
year from .confinement-; 
when practical. _ . ;

The state court decision 
lefSee the. death penalty 
from a total of 105 men 

' and five women convii<5nel, 
of murdering atotal of 165 
people. Besides Sirhan, 
the list includes Charlru 
Manson, and four members 
of his' "family" convicted 
[of kiilmg; actress. Sharon 
|Tairase six other per- 
|sonU.■ - ^S’j
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Would Be Waste of Time, 
Prison Authorities Told
Exclusive to The Times from a Staff Writer

SAN FRANCSSCO — Sirhan B, 
Sirhan, convicted assassin of Sen. 
Robert. _ R Kennedy, declined to 
make his scheduled.appeacanee be- 

■ fore a parole hearing panel Tuesday 
at San Quentin. ‘

A prison spokesman said .Sirhan 
had told authorities that 'an appear­
ance would beat "waste of time" be­
cause he would not be eligibee for 
parole until May, 1976.

.Mecnwhlle, the two-memter panel 
re^ed ,to the full eight-member 
adult authority thie case of Robert 
Westey Wells, 63>.. Senteneed Iio die 
for assault on a prison guard. Wells 
was the subject of a celebrated cler 
mency campaign in the'1950s.
! His sentenee was' reduced by Gov.. 
Goodwin J. Knight to life imprison­
ment wdhont parole. The authority 
could recommend that his sentenee 
be reduced to simply Iffe imprison­
ment, making him eventually eligi­
ble for parole. But only Gov. Reaganr 

•is empowered to order the sentenee 
■reduced.  —------ ■—■-- ---^

(Indictee page, name of 
newspapet, city and state.)

I—3 Los Angel.es Times
Los Angeles, Clif.
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